PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on July 11, 2018 at
7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, lllinois. The LLD records all regular
Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should
contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified
interpreter require three working days advance notice.

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
July 11, 2018 - 7:00 p.m.

1. Rollcall
2. Opportunity for visitors to speak
3. Consent Agenda - Action Required
a. Approve Minutes of the June 13, 2018 Board Meeting
b. Approve Minutes of the June 13, 2018 Executive Session
c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 06/30/18, Investment Activity Report, 06/30/18, Current Assets
Report, 06/30/18, Revenue Report, 06/30/18, and Expense Report, 06/30/18
d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 07/11/18
4. Director’s Report
Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month”
President Fisher and Trustee Sullivan reviewed the June billings in July.
Vice President Hummel and Trustee Swistak will review the July billings in August.
5. Assistant Director’s Report
6. Committee Reports
a. Finance
b. Personnel/Policy
c. Physical Plant
d. LLD Strategic Planning
7. Unfinished Business
a. Confirm/Appoint standing committee members
8. New Business
a. Approve Resolution 18-03: authorizing preparation and filing of the B&A - Action Required
Vote to authorize preparation and filing of the B&A ordinance.
b. Approve Public Notice of Public Hearing on B&A - Action Required
Vote to approve B&A Public Notice.
c. Appoint Committee to review the minutes
9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes)
Bartelli, Fisher, Flint, Hummel, Sullivan, Swistak, Wang
10. Adjourn



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
June 13, 2018 - 7:00 p.m.

1. Rollcall
Present:
Jay Fisher - President
Thomas Hummel - Vice President
Longry Wang - Treasurer
Marjorie Bartelli - Secretary
Richard Flint - Trustee
Liz Sullivan - Trustee
Emily Swistak - Trustee

Also present:

Tatiana Weinstein - Director

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director
Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary

Will Savage - Director of Youth Services

2. Election of Officers
MOTION: Trustee Hummel moved to nominate J. Fisher as President of the Board.
Voice Vote - Approved by unanimous Voice Vote
J. Fisher was elected President for a 12 month term.
MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to nominate E. Swistak as Vice President of the Board.
Trustee Sullivan moved to nominate T. Hummel as Vice President of the Board.
Roll Call Vote - Trustee Bartelli - Hummel, Trustee Flint - Swistak, Trustee Fisher - Hummel,
Trustee Hummel - Hummel, Trustee Sullivan - Hummel, Trustee Swistak - Swistak, Trustee Wang - Hummel
T. Hummel was elected Vice President for a 12 month term.
MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to nominate L. Wang as Treasurer of the Board.
Voice Vote - Approved by unanimous Voice Vote
L. Wang was elected Treasurer for a 12 month term.
MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to nominate E. Swistak as Secretary of the Board.
Trustee Hummel moved to nominate M. Bartelli as Secretary of the Board.
Roll Call Vote - Trustee Flint - Swistak, Trustee Fisher - Bartelli, Trustee Hummel - Bartelli,
Trustee Sullivan - Bartelli, Trustee Swistak - Swistak, Trustee Wang - Bartelli, Trustee Bartelli - Bartelli
M. Bartelli was elected Secretary for a 12 month term.

3. Presidential appointment/confirmation of LLD standing committees
President Fisher stated that he would review the standing committees and confirm and/or appoint
members next month.

4. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None
5. Consent Agenda

a. Approve Minutes of the May 9, 2018 Board Meeting
1



b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 05/31/18, Investment Activity Report, 05/31/18, Current Assets
Report, 05/31/18, Revenue Report, 05/31/18, and Expense Report, 05/31/18
c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 06/13/18
MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Sullivan seconded.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Director’s Report

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month.”

Treasurer Wang and Trustee Swistak reviewed the May billings in June.
President Fisher and Trustee Sullivan will review the June billings in July.

Director Weinstein stated that there was a power outage on May 15% in the afternoon. The Library lost total
power and the building closed temporarily until 5:10 pm. The Library has experienced a few more surges
since. The LLD Summer Read kick-off party happened on Saturday, June 2". Approximately 550 people
attended the 4 hour event which included live music, craft tables, a bubble making area, a food truck, a
chalk walk, a Readers’ Advisory tent, and an indoor sandbox. 451 people registered for Summer Read on the
first day. Kids have logged over 73,000 minutes of reading time. Summer Read runs through Friday, July 27t
and on Saturday, July 28™ the Library will have a wrap up party from 11 am to 2 pm. The Library has
launched a summer lunch program in partnership with the Northern lllinois Food Bank and the West
Suburban Community Pantry. The Library received the final calculation for the 2017 tax levy from the
DuPage County Clerk’s office. Administration drafted a number of policy revisions this past month. There are
three in the packet for discussion. The Library received a RAILS multi-type collaborative grant in the amount
of $2,208 for literacy programing. The Library received a $100 donation from the James S. and Janet G. Loos
Fund via their charitable giving firm. Director Weinstein congratulated Trustee Flint on becoming a member
of the ILA Fundraising Committee and acknowledged Vice President Hummel’s communications with the
West Suburban Community Pantry Board in procuring support for the summer lunch program. The Library is
participating in the Fourth of July parade this year. Trustees Wang, Hummel, Flint, and Fisher have
volunteered to participate with the LLD staff.

Discussion: Vice President Hummel asked if the Village was aware of the power outages. Director
Weinstein was not sure, but stated that the Library was not the only property to lose power. Vice
President Hummel asked about attendance at the first summer lunch program and congratulated
staff for seeing the program through.

Assistant Director’s Report

Assistant Director McQuillan presented details about the LLD summer lunch program. This program runs
from June 11 through August 6™, on Mondays, from 11:30 am to 1:00 pm in the Library’s meeting room.
On June 11* four children ate lunch.

Discussion:
Trustee Flint asked what kind of food was provided. Assistant Director McQuillan stated that the
lunch varies every week. The lunch on June 11" included chicken nuggets, broccoli, watermelon,
chips, and chocolate milk. Trustee Flint asked what conditions precipitate receiving lunch. Assistant
Director McQuillan confirmed that any child up to 18 years of age may receive lunch at this site. Vice
President Hummel asked if four children was the amount we expected. Assistant Director McQuillan
said that twenty five meals were ordered and that more promotion was anticipated.



Elevator maintenance continues. Although several circuit boards have been replaced on the control panel,
there continues to be an intermittent door control issue. The elevator maintenance company has consulted
with their operating engineers regarding our matter.

One of the Library’s Facility Monitors attended a LACONI workshop about homeless patrons using public
libraries and the role librarians play in providing resources for the homeless using the public library.

Assistant Director McQuillan met with a sewer service company for remedies regarding the standing water
in the water detention area.

The Library has had several issues with the meeting room air handler. Two of the sensors for the air handler
will be replaced. One is connected to the boiler and the other is the regular temperature control.

Discussion: Secretary Bartelli asked if there was a long term plan for the elevator due to aging parts.
Assistant Director McQuillan stated that it would cost about $70,000 to custom build a new elevator
and that she was in discussion with our service company for parts. Trustee Sullivan asked how long
elevators last. Assistant Director McQuillan stated that the Library’s elevator was about 30 years old.
Vice President Hummel asked if the Library was sticking with Republic garbage services since the
Village changed providers. Assistant Director McQuillan confirmed that the Library has a contract
with Republic.

8. Committee Reports
a. Finance - Treasurer Wang commented that the Library received two payments for the tax levy
2017, $1.4 million which is about 33% of the total allocation. The Finance Committee has scheduled
a meeting for June 27" at 12:00 pm. Several topics will be discussed including a B&A procedure
review. A representative from Ehlers will be there to give an overview of the financial forecast.

b. Personnel/Policy - Chairman Flint stated the Committee met on June 8" at 2:00 pm. There are
three draft policies in the packet up for discussion and vote. Chairman Flint suggested the next
meeting occur in September with no date yet set.

c. Physical Plant - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned.
d. LLD Strategic Planning - The next meeting is scheduled for June 20™ at 7:00 pm.

9. Unfinished Business
United for Libraries Board membership
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to spend $80 for a group membership for United for Libraries. Secretary
Bartelli seconded.

Discussion: Trustee Flint stated that he would be opposing this because he felt that the LLD’s ALA
membership provided all that was necessary for Trustees and he was also concerned about the
optics for funding such a membership. Trustee Sullivan stated that she would be willing to trade
going to a conference for this membership. President Fisher asked if the membership renews from
the date signed or a specific date. Director Weinstein stated that she believed membership begins
once paid for.

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion.



Roll Call Vote - Trustee Wang - Aye, Trustee Bartelli - Aye, Trustee Flint - Nay, Trustee Hummel - Nay,
Trustee Sullivan - Aye, Trustee Swistak - Aye. The motion passed.

10. New Business

a.

Adopt Resolution 18-02: Lisle Library District Board Members

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to adopt Resolution 18-02: Lisle Library District Board
Members. Trustee Swistak seconded.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Adopt Ordinance 18-01: Prevailing Wage Ordinance

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to adopt Ordinance 18-01: Prevailing Wage Ordinance.
Trustee Swistak seconded.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Approve Notice of Prevailing Wage Ordinance

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to approve Notice of Prevailing Wage Ordinance. Vice President
Hummel seconded.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Adopt Ordinance 18-02: Ordinance authorizing non-resident cards

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to adopt Ordinance 18-02: Ordinance authorizing non-
resident cards. Trustee Swistak seconded.

Discussion: Trustee Flint suggested that there should be the annual explanation regarding
non-resident cards. Director Weinstein stated that purchasing an LLD card is an option for
non-resident patrons, as long as the LLD is their closest library. The Library uses the tax bill
method per DuPage County for these card purchases.

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Adopt Ordinance 18-03: Chronology Ordinance

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to adopt Ordinance 18-03: Chronology Ordinance. Trustee Sullivan
seconded.

Discussion: Trustee Flint recommended that each Board member keep a copy of this
ordinance for reference.

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Adopt Ordinance 18-04: Meeting Date Ordinance

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to adopt Ordinance 18-04: Meeting Date Ordinance. Vice President
Hummel seconded.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Approve Policy 342: Social Media

MOTION: Trustee Swistak moved to approve Policy 342: Social Media. Vice President Hummel
seconded.



Discussion: Director Weinstein explained the revisions regarding this policy. Trustee Flint
voiced concerns with section B, item 5e.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

h. Approve Policy 610: Patron Code of Conduct
MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to approve Policy 610: Patron Code of Conduct. Trustee
Swistak seconded.

Discussion: Chairman Flint asked Director Weinstein to explain the revisions to this policy.
Trustee Swistak pointed out a grammatical error. Trustee Flint commented on bags being
inspected with probable cause. Trustee Sullivan stated that she would like a stricter rule on
bag searches. Vice President Hummel voiced his concerns with bag searches. Director
Weinstein reiterated why the “probable cause” addition was added. Trustee Sullivan
suggested an amendment to item 15.

Recording Secretary Knight was asked to repeat the motion.
Vice President Hummel withdrew his motion.

There was an amendment to Policy 610: Patron Code of Conduct:
Change to number 15: “...may-be-conducted-notiessthan may not be conducted within 15
feet frerma of the entrance of the building.”

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to approve Policy 610: Patron Code of Conduct as

amended. Trustee Sullivan seconded.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

i. Approve Policy 850: VIII/E & X/D, hours of work & holidays
MOTION: Trustee Swistak moved to approve Policy 850: VIII/E & X/D, hours of work & holidays.
Vice President Hummel seconded.

Discussion: Director Weinstein explained the revisions of this policy. Trustee Sullivan asked
about holiday pay. Director Weinstein explained holiday pay.

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion.

Roll Call Vote - Trustee Sullivan - Nay, Trustee Swistak - Aye, Trustee Wang - Aye,
Trustee Bartelli - Aye, Trustee Flint - Aye, Trustee Hummel - Aye. The motion passed.
j. Approval for closing Library for Staff Development Day
MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to approve closing the Library for Staff Development Day on August
10, 2018. Trustee Swistak seconded.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.
k. Set Director’s salary for FY2018-19
Executive Session
MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to go onto Executive Session for 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The
appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of specific employees of
the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public
body, or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. Trustee Flint seconded.



11.

12.

Discussion: Trustee Flint asked President Fisher to define what will be discussed in closed session.
President Fisher stated that it is the annual review of the Director’s performance. Trustee Flint
suggested that the discussion focus on evaluative comments.

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 8:02 p.m.

The Board came back into Open Session at 8:44 p.m.

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to offer Director Weinstein a 3% raise to the amount of $111,348.15. Trustee
Sullivan seconded.

Discussion:

Trustee Flint asked Director Weinstein if she would accept the offer. Director Weinstein accepted and
thanked the Board. Treasurer Wang stated that the Director should continue doing what she is doing and
align her goals to the emerging strategic plan. Trustee Flint commented that the Director has done all the
Board has asked of her and more. He also discussed the budget and urged the Director to think about
where the Library needs to invest. Vice President Hummel stated that Director Weinstein should keep
doing what she is doing and to continue running the Library efficiently. He also suggested the option of
using a 360 review for the Director’s next evaluation. Trustee Sullivan asked when the specific
performance goals would be set for next year. President Fisher stated that they were discussed in the
Director’s evaluation. Trustee Sullivan commented that she would like more specific goals linked to the
strategic plan. President Fisher mentioned that the Board can talk more about goals during the strategic
planning process.

President Fisher called for a vote on the motion.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes)

President Fisher congratulated staff on the Summer Read kick-off and mentioned that it was a great event
for his whole family. Trustee Flint agreed with President Fisher’s statement. Trustee Sullivan requested
that the monthly Board packets be three-hole punched and to show page ranges for each section of the
packet. Trustee Sullivan asked for volunteers for the Eyes to the Skies Festival. Trustee Swistak
complimented the Summer Read kick-off party and thanked Director Weinstein for providing such
thorough documentation/information for the Board.

Adjourn

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded.
Voice Vote - All Aye

The meeting adjourned at 8:55 p.m.



Recorded by

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary

Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 11, 2018.
Approved by

Marjorie Bartelli, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees



are(q

IDINSBII],

200001 %00"001 $6'0L8°S9L°01 6T TISPLY 61'¥8SPIT‘T $0°'608°ST1°6
%00°0 %6¥°LT €1'6£7°656°T 11°SLS PP T6LLT 08°'120°2€6'C IA13saY [e12adsg

%00°001 %I1S°TL 18°1€9°908 L SILV6 ELY SL'16L°980°T PTLSLC6TY s[eloiqng
%9T°S %I8'€ LE6ES01F 000 ¥ TIY £5°976°60F yse) sunjiop
%¥bT'T %€9°1 10°ZLOSLT LI TOEET 85°681 09°€81°881 VOId
%S %67 8EPPEPSE 1TLY6'p1 89°ILE 16'616°89¢€ AN
%96°0 %69°0 0SFISVL 970£€5°79 0T'LET 95°LS6°9€1 JduruAUIB SuIp[ing
%10°L8 %60°€9 SSIIET6L9 ¥S'891°€8E S¥°'089°S80°T $9°66L°680°S aesodio)

Sy 93dS O/M SOy 23dS /M

%% SIOSSY % SIOSSY 81/0€/90 yuow siy) ypuow sty 81/1€/50 owieN punyg

Jeroueui y [eIouRUL] aoueeg yse) pasingsig ysed sidianay yse) ouejed ysed

810¢ acm aunpg jo se whcaom S, JINSEIL T,



81°6/ZT9- 000 GZ'9SZ'6T- (0070 000 00°000°€T- |0¥'0S0°8- (000 000 000 §/'89/'9- |6E'9L6'6- |6E°E€ETT'S- STV101
8T'SLZ'V0ET |00°0 SZ°95769T (000 000 00'000°0LT |0¥"0S0E9 (0070 000 000 G/'89/TTY |6£°9L6VEE |6€°€CT'SST SIseyding Juawsanu|
00'000°2¥2'T |00°0 00°000°0ST (000 000 00°000°£ST |00°000°SS [00°0 000 000 00°000°S0¥ |00°000°SZE [00°000°0ST SalllINIeA JUBWISAAU|

je1o) aunr Aeyy ady e\l qo4 uef BTy AON PO ydag Sny Aing

SLNINLSIANI

9Z'0/£°90T |€9'820°6 |[6T'60E'ET |19°679'8 [(8'256°S [£0'TOLOT [08'Sbe'S |£9'v80°L [80°8¥OTT [bE'90L2 |01°SLSOT [€8°S6T'6 1°T69'Y SIv10L
8v'6 7S¢ or'e 7T €1'¢C 12)Jew Asuow 03 paydUMs-0/E6-3ued SN
c0'aLeE S8'TE £8°0€ S8'TE £L°8C GS8'1¢€ S8'Te ¢8'0¢€ S8'1E €8°0¢ S8'TE S8'1E 78'0¢ €586-jued sn
£€6'807'LT 9C'L10'C |9L'¥96'T TI8°T08'T |06'¥¥9‘T |T6'89E‘T SS'TISY'T |VZ'8TE'T |86'99T'T |S9'€8L‘T |Zv0CT'T LLOTTT 89'650°T spung 74
¥27'666'C 70'8¥¢C 09S¢ 8¥'L¥¢ St°SST LY0EC 68'VSC 09°1SC 11°9%C ¢0'¥ST IR 74 qY'ESt 91'€S¢ 6992 A2 9t
€86 v£°08 ov'es8 8908 ve'e8 TS 8C'e8 S7'e8 £9°08 61°¢8 LY'08 cres £0°98 S€9T I 3IsN
L1769 S0'69 08°99 1066 G6'8Y S0'0S 0L'TS 20'0S 89°'TS 00°0S S9°TS ¥9°'1S 2919 9isn
TTeve'L 98'ce'T [TH'E8E TL 10V 78'6vy 6T'E9Y £€€°699 61°999 65'849 80°65L ET'ECL 8786V 058'6¢S {epueuly giAl
G8'981'19 8€'186'c [TO0OTT'S 0T'TZLY |0V'90€'S [97°£0S'Z S8'7E€8'T |[EV'989°E |I8'806'L |T9'8EVV |cc6vb'L TZ¥9E’9 SE08LT 153J93Ul AU|-SI9YT
£6°0T 60 £9°0 S6°0 €90 e [4ard L¥0 6C'0 810 S8°0 69T 170 SI9Y3
127957t TP'E9ET [€6°0TE'T IS'8EC'T [9SLET'T |L9'TL6 €T°T/0'T |IS'PO0'T [£T°€88 8L°906 S8'TL8 8006 08°006 L3N

|eaol aunf Aewy ady FEEITY qo4 uef 29Q AON 1O ydas Sny Ajng Auedwo)

1S3H3LNI

8102/0€/9

10



six'sjassy uaunOysuoday [eueurd Aucwsbubin

$6'0.8°692'01% S13SSY INJYYND TYLOL
20°€L9'202'¥$
Zeoesers 00°686'2v2$ G1'€€8'1L6T 102 102 000°00L 00°000'0SZ $ 1102/61/6 P8l ule4 |elapay
2202/82/C  0L°.£8°861% 6€'920'502 00'¢ 00?2 00000} 00000'60Z  $ L102/62/8 g1TH4
120Z/62/21L 09'180'1G1L$ 6€'£22'651 00¢ 002 000001 00'000'65L $ L102/52/L JWNTHA
1202/82/LL  09'F6L'891% 6Z'96Z'691 08¢ 05¢ 00066 00000021 $ 8102/¥ LIS JWTHA
L202/1/10L 00'29.'86% 90'602'€01 €8’} sv'e 968201 00°000'00} ¢ 91L02/LLLE 1M 'uosipei
L202/82/S  OL°0LD'99L$ 00°0€6'691 00'¢ 00¢ 000001 00°000°0LL $ 210¢/8¢/¢ VYIAINA
Leoc/iie 09°809°19% 07'0S0'€9 [ANA 00'F 000001 0000009 ¢ £102/82/2L IM Q1D 087 nQ puoy
1202/92/C  SLP98°0LLS 00°000'SLL 002 00’2 000°00L 00°000'621 $ 2102/8¢/2 VYN
020Z/1/0L  06'256'6¥% £'¥82'06 15C 167 000°001 0000008 ¢ 910g/02/2) $99 1t ‘Aunod 1ipm
0202/02/6  0Z'162'95L% 00'G€6'6S1 g6’ g8’ 000°001 0000009+ $ 210z/02/6 jueg shepleg
0202Z/LL8  00°L6Y'L2LS 00°056'621 08'L 06'L 000°00L 00°000°0€L  $ 2L0Z/9L/8 8B 3llleg
020Z/GL9  0S'¥Z1'80LS 00'096'601 6L 06'L 056’66 00'000°0LL $ 2102/ L9 9B 3lljes
0202/V/S 0z ¥8L'sls 16'650'01 oLl 0s'e 126°901 0000061 ¢ 9102/2/5 sfieq ssuoluousiy
0z0Z/Liv 00°ZLE'0LS 9z'62L'0) ey (0504 000°00} 00'000'0L $  9loz/OZTL ds W ‘Aeg usaig
0z0Z/6/C 00'65€°12e$ 05'206'2T oLl 041 000°00L 00000'62Z $ £102/8/€ jeN yueg As)
610Z/€2/CL  00°9LE'6YS 91'6.6'6V G9'L Go'L 000°001 0000006 ¢ 9Loz/eerel yueg Ay
6102/2/0L  09'880°65$ 20°86€'65 95’1 et 000°001 00000'09 ¢ SLoz/LreL 2B alppaly
6102/9/6 09°219°'261$ 00°6L0'09} 0z't o'l 000°00L 0000009 § 9L02/L/6 Jjueqlany
610Z/61/8  SZ'160°CTIS 06'256'¥21 0zt o'l 000°00L 00000'62+ $ 9102/61/8 UINoS g YOI
6102/91/8  0.°891°691¢ 00°000'0LL 00¢ 002 000°001 00°000°0LL ¢ 8loe/9le sueg Aeyied
61L02/L/19 05'L68'ves 1¥'16L'S2 Ll 00¢ 161°201 0000062 $ 910272/ S|ied asuowousN
6102/9L/S  0ZT'E0¥'851L$ 00'GL6'651 3% oz’ G/666 00°000°08L & 9102/9L/8 0088y BN leN pod
6102/ 08'5¥L'GLS 90°'601'91L 9g'L oLy Gl9'L0L oooo0'el  $ aLozrere Juiod susAS)S
610Z/LLIE  09°191'651% 00°000'09L ozl oc'lL 000°00L 00'000'09L $ 9L02/6/E sueg obled siiopA
610Z/9L/L  85€,9'€2Z$ 9L'516'v1E ge'l ge'l 000°001 olLGie'vlz $ S102/9LL jueg sbuines aisi
8L0Z/S/LL  00'SPE'PTIS 00°000'52} §G6'L 66’1 000°001 00000's2k $ SLOE/vILL VSN g auQ [ended
8L0Z/Z/LL  00'558'FZL$ 62'286'72) 5% [ 0.6'66 0000052k % S102/%/11 38 ded Auswo)
8L0Z/L/0L  0S'¥88'6vLS 81'120°051 191 §9'L 86’66 00000°05L $ §102/1/01 auQ leyden
8L0Z/¥Z/6  09'6.6'6Z$ 86'696'6Z LLL 0Ll 008’66 00'000'0¢ ¢ g102/2/01 ao ueg Ay
8L0Z/S1/6  66'666°6VCH 666666V Sl'o 0] 000°00L 66'666'6¥2 $ 9102/51/21 Jjueg sn
8L0Z/0Z/I8  88'6S6°'LLLS 00°000'8LL SL'L sl 000001 00000'8LL $ Gloe/B18 IeN YSn g auQ |ended
gL0Z/0e/.  00'6Z6'66% 22'2.9'66 80} 00’} 61566 00000004 $ vioe/izre o0ssY oI ReN ped
810Z/ZL.L  LvLbe'RlZd ZTosv'LLE 244 1 4] 000°004 €6'E6E'LIT $ LI02/V UL yueq sBuines ays1
ang A4 pred WIA BEY] D Juy 894 paseyaing SIUBUISOAU|
uodno)
29'S00'L1$ SJUBLLISaAU| S/
01°082'82% 1INI-USED pajoL)ssy
LG EEP'85Y'2S
L0°Lp1'92E LS %G8’ spun4 slouli] 8yL
Ge'0L0'226% %E6'L 13N
65°6.2'€0T$ sueg sBuiresg sjsn
BENIERETN]
617°9£5'690'v$
6v'arl'ecs 20J9WWO0% 3
09'8ZL'%1$ jueg sn
00°00+$ yses Anad-ieroueuty gy
¥5'S01'266'€$ %09°} 100E MON |BlouRULY G
96'651'02% £2/G pauado-100y Bunesedo gy
SJUN0992Y BUBDAYD
81/0€/9 UO anfep
Jo)Ie ey

8102 o€ aunp
ANTVA LIAYVYN HIvd LY
S13SSV INFAHIND

11



% 0101 00°000°L0€$ ST'T6O'P8PS 87'985°6I€S PP T6LLTS
% 01401 00°000°L0€$ ST T698YS 87'985°61€8 YYT6L°LTS
% 007001 00°000°00€$ 00°000°SLFS 00°000°00€$ 00°000°57$
% 08'6LT 00°000°L$ $TT69°68 87°985°61$ Py T6L°TS
alA o 19Bpng [enuuy 1102-910Z 8102-2102 810z ‘aunp
396png jo 9 8l-LL Ad aung - [np aunr - Ainp Yiuop Jusung
81-L1 Ad alA alLA

(8L-21 Ad 30 %001) 8102 ‘0¢ aunf ybnoiy) sanuaray
Jousig Ateaqi ajsi

AlUQ anlasay |enadg

SANNIATA TVLOL

NOILYNOJ HSVD 2 LSAYALNI TV.LOL
J 91e10dI0)) Woly JaJsuel] - PAOLNSAY  O1-L8SH+0-0L
21950y [@100d - pawied 1S215Uf 00~ 18¥H-20-0L
SNOILLVYNOQ /LSFYALNI

SANNIAATH

12



% 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 65°09%'1$ 00°0%

% ££°€6 0000°9¢$ £€710£°01$ 61'0L6'€€S 6£S8E°€S
% 617191 00°000°€$ 1S71€L°€8 85°SE8YS P8TIVS
% V17T 0000T°1% ¥S18S° 18 SI°LS9°T$ 85°681%
% 9L°T0¥ 0000Z°1$ STTISIS 11°€€88 89°1LES
% L0°181 007000°1$ 81°080°1$ $9°018°18 0TLELS
% 11'99 00°000°0€S $8'STHTES 00£8°61$ 60¥LTTS
% 90°0F1 00°00L°11% 97'€9L°61% y1'L8€918 000%

% 0£°6€1 00001 91°991% 0£6£1% 00°0%

% 9L L1 00°009% 15°650°1§ 75988 00°0%

% $9°6€1 00°000°11$ 67 LESBIS 0€19€°S1$ 0008

% 90°¢ 00°000°Sv$ ¥1¥89°0C8 SO'8LELS 000%

% 000 0008 99'988% LT 6V$ 00°0%

% 00°0 00°0$ 99°S9T°1$ 95°79% 00°0%

% 00°0 00°0$ SY1Er$ 0$°8€$ 00°0%

% €LT 00°000°S¥$ LE00T'81S TLLTTTS 00°0$

% 99°001 00'968°LL8 VS 1181L°€68°7$ STLLOOI6 VS 0008

% 0Z°001 00°0TLELIS 09°0T0°LTI$ PLI90VLIS 0008

% 0866 00°081°07T$ vL'S80€TTS 18°LPL°61TS 0008

% €0°001 00°05€9¢1$ 09°TLYITIS YTLIE9ETS 0008

% ¥L°001 00°9Y9°LYE b LI6E1TTH TS 9€088°6LEPS 0008

alA o} 196png |enuuy £102-9102 8102-2102 810z ‘sunr
jebpng jo %, 812} Ad sunr - finp aunr - Aine LIUo Juanng
81-LL Ad aiA aia

pe)os|al 81988y |e1oadg oN

d10D) - 15350141 Aunoyy

00-11$¥-20-01

LSTIFLINI ALNNOD

JWODNI LSTYT.LNI TYLOL

yseD Suisiopm - pauies 1satau]
VOId - paule 15a123u]

JHIAL - pauded 15a193u]

/€ TO" - pauleq 3sa10)u|

d1o) - powey 1sa13)U]

00-¢8++-20-08
00-9L¥¥-70-Sv
00-SL¥¥-20-0%
00-¥L¥¥-20-0€
00-CLYY-20-01

JINODNI LSTYTLNI

XV1 INFWHDOVIddY ALY3dOdd TYNOSYHAd TV.LOL

VOId - xe] "|doy Ansdolg [euosiag
JTHI - xe], "jdoy Kadoig euosiag
dio)) - xe [, ‘[doy Auedold [euosiag

00-€9%¥-10-St
00-T9%¥-10-0F
00-19%¥-10-01

XVL INFWADVIdAY ALYddO¥Ud TYNOSHdd

SIXV1AOVE TVIOL

VOl - Soxe ], yoeq
I - $9xB], g
IRN/SUIp[Ing 20" - SOXBL joed
-di0)) - saxe ], ypoeg

VOl - Axa] xe,
TUNT - AAa] Xe],
WIRN/BUIP(INg (" - AAYT X
"dio) - AAe] xe ],

(81-L1 Ad 10 %001) 8L0Z ‘0€ aunp ybnoayy senusiay
1u3sig Meaqi agsiq

00-Sv¥i-10-St
00-v¥H-10-0t
00-£v¥H-10-0€
00-1+¥¥-10-01
SIXV.LOvd

AATTXVLTVIOL

00-S1v¥-10-St
00-¥1v¥-10-0v
00-€1¥¥-10-0¢
00-11%¥-10-01
AAATXVL

SHANNIATA



% 0¥'001 00°969'L10°SS SETOV'0£0'SS 80°909°L£0'SS 6€0LT'LS
% 0L°SST'T 00002°T$ PITILTS 8€°$TY°LTS $6'368%
% [€01¥ 00°000°1$ TT0858 60°€0L°YS 00°0%
% 000 00°0$ 00°0% SOIE1TTS 000$
% 10°T6 00°00T°1$ 6'119°1$ FIPOT TS 56'86$
% 000 0008 0058 00°06$ 00'0$
% 000 0008 00°58¥S 0$°961% 0008
% 65°%01 00°00S"v$ LEELTESS 10'1¥5°9+$ S0'98L°¢$
% 65801 00'000°0¥$ 86'SS1°LYS 1€°SEP°EVS 06'199°c$
% 000 00°005$ 08'LECTS 00°0% 00°0%
% v9'LL 00°000°+$ 65°6TLVS 0L7S01°ES SIve1s
% 00°0 0008 0008 98°979°1$ 00°0%
% 00°0 0008 0008 76058 00°0$
% 000 0008 0008 8L9¢$ 00°0$
% 000 000 00°0$ LS8S$ 0008
aLA o) 196png jenuuy 2102-9102 8102-2102 810z ‘ounp
jobpng jo 9, SlL-21 A4 aunp - Ainp aunp - ing YIUOH Juadingd
8Lk Ad ata aiA

pajo9|jal aAlasay |eloadg ON
(8L-21 Ad 30 %001) 8L0Z ‘0€ aunp ybnouayy sanusiay

yosiqg Areiqi agsi

SHANIATE TYLOL

HWODINI QILOIALSTINN TVIOL
10D - awoou] PYIO  00-8SH-10-01
wein ended 19d - 00-€85H-+0-01
awoouy J31dod  00-€LSH-$0-01
saseyoInd Y0oq-sYID  00-29SH-+0-01
dio3 parosatuf} - sYIo  00-055+-£0-01
FNOONI AALONALSTUNN

HWOONI MS3a 'TV.10L
AS3q 2N WRA - saul]  00-0¥SH-€0-01
§83] JUApISaY-UON  00-9ESH-£0-01
NNpY - $300g 15077 00-1E€SH-€0-01
JWOOINI AS3d

LSHIHINI ALNNOD TVIOL
VOId - 1s2su] Ano) - 00-S15+-20-S+
AL - 3sa10qu] A0 00~ 154-20-0F
W/d 20" - 3so100] Auno)  00-€154-20-0€

14



% €071 00°000°061$ 16'895°LT$ v LY9'9TS 11°SLS$
% 00°0 00°000°01$ 00'0$ 00°08 0008
% 000 00°000°01$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
% 08°¥1 00°000°081$ 16'895°LT$ vt LY99TS 11°5L5$
% 6T'€S 00°000°05$ 16'895°LT$ P LY99T$ 00'0$
% 000 00°000°001$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 11°5L5$
% 00°0 00°000°0€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
aLA o 196png fenuuy 1102-9102 8102-210Z 8102 aunr YA N5
396png jo %, 81-LL A4 sunp- Anp aung - Ainp
8i-21 Ad alA aLA

AluQ aniasay |eroadg

(81-21 Ad 30 %001) 8102 ‘0¢ aunr ybnouay) sesuadxy
uysig Aeaqin agsiq

SASNAIXT FAYISTY TVIDAdS TVLOL

SLSOD NOILVAONTY TV1OL
(s9 90dS) uoHEAOUIY JOLBI]  ((-198S-59-0L
SLSOD NOILVAONTY

SASNAdXH dINOd ANV LNIVIN “TVINTY TVLOL
Sunmsuod  00-FL9$-69-0L
(say 0adg) juswdinby 2 aIpwIng  (0-1£95-59-0L
g 20dg) aampdnng Spig-sueday AW  00-0995-0Z-0L
SASNAXd dINOA ANV LNIVIA “TY.LNTY
SASNIdXT FAUASTA TVIDEdS

15



16

% 8598 00°000°1% 00°0% 08'598% 0T'LLSS Bl SOUBISISSY YoASqUoD  00-€29S-01-01
% 000 00'000°7$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ JJEIS - JUDWASINQUUY UONIML,  01-9+95-01-01
% S8'LE 00°000°t$ (Lozey) REISLS 0008 jesuadwo)) juswAojdwaun) 9p95 00-9$95-01-01

sijauag Jeis oyio

% T0'T6 00°000°STES YREISYILE 79°TLO66T$ 08'$68°€T$ “Suj [eIua % YESH [e10L,
% L8¥TI 00°00€°€$ 9¢91H°cS 78°021°t$ 1181$ onp-supeILg  09-795-01-01
% £8°€11 00°005°T$ 69'79V'T$ SLISPE'TS 0°LT1S Y3 - sup [eusd  0$-7795-01-01
% 0689 00°009°T$ LOEOI'TS 9y 16L° 18 0€'¥LS SA-sulfEweq  0€-7795-01-01
% ¥1°66 00°000°L$ 66TIT9$ L§'6£6°9% 1$°8L€$ ARSUNPY - 'sul e 0T-7T95-01-01
% £9'6L 00°009°t$ £TIE'ES £0°€99°¢$ 0r' €978 WPy - suj [eweq  01-7Z95-01-01
% 67911 00°000°L¥$ 85°600°SH$ v’ LS9 ¥SS 78°0E5HS$ ony - sup'dsoH  09-1295-01-01
% LL'S6 00°000°8¢$ 8V 169°SHS 66 £6E°9E$ PL'SOLES Yooy - sup 'dsoH  0$-1295-01-01
% 09°CL 00°000°09% 0T £€8°9¢S $6'09S°€r$ £9°779°¢$ SA-supdsoH  0€-1795-01-01
% ¥+'06 00°000°001$ 76'10L°8L$ L6 171°06$ 88'519'LS "AI9S WOPY - 'sup ‘dSOH  0Z-1795-01-01
% 01°16 00°000°09$ TEEH90rS 89°L59S$ 6£996°€$ wwpy - su] 'dsoy  01-129$-01-01

Suj [ejua(J pue yifeay

% 1976 0L 1£8°0TT°TH LT'SS8S91°TS 9%'L18°950°TS 9€'956°6L1 SaLE[ES [BIOL.
% 16001 00°00+°6Z$ 17°5€L°6T$ 09'899°67$ 60¥SL1S 'SIH Aepung - uone[noN)  09-€195-01-01
% 9L°66 00000°91% 16990V 1$ 88°07ES1$ 60 6T TS ‘SIH Aepung - $30[ARS YINOK  0€-€195-01-01
% 15766 0000t°€T$ TTISYITS LO'S8TETS 08'LELTS 'SIH Aepung - S30IARS YNPY 0Z-€195-01-01
% 80°€6 00'00T°9% 75°0€6°S$ vLOLL'SS 99°TLES "SIH ABpung - sALENSIUIWPY  Q1-€195-01-01
% TL16 1T6LL 18+ LUTLY99¥S T6°598° 19+ SEPOI'LES SINOH "33y - uoneImoN)  09-£095-01-01
% 1t6 9L 198°897$ 9T¥$S 168 16'7£8°€5T8 85°€61°7T8 SINOH "33 - S0IAJAS [BMUYRL  0§-€095-01-01
% 9888 6T LOOLSES £6'607°0€ES LUYPTLIES 07'881°0€$ SINOH "39Y - SRS WWNOA  0€-£095-01-01
% 9976 9¢°TTT6TSS 88°606015% T1°€96°00S$ S6'LTLEYS SINOY "8 - SIINAIS NPV 02-€09$-01-01
% C1°T6 80°196'80S$ $0°07E 681S St'998°897% 79 €6¥° 178 SINOF] 83y - SARRHSIUIWPY  01-£09S-01-01

salees

SLSOD HHAO WA
SHSNAXH 11V
alA o 196png [enuuy 110Z-9102 8102-210Z 810Z sunp
19Bpng jo v, 81-L1 Ad sunp - Anp sunp - Anp YIuo Juasing
81-L1 Ad aLA aiA

pajos|jos anlesay [eloadg oN

(8L-21 Ad 3O %00L) 8L0Z ‘0€ @unr ybnoay) sesuadxy
Joupsig Areaqi agsiq



sireday pue aouBUSIUIRIA

% $T'E6 00°0¥£°SLS 81'856°SLS L6TSTOLS 96'508°8$ sanin [eIoL
% 80°18 00°089% 96'0¢LS €€ 1688 £€°05$ UOZLISA 00-9595-0Z-01
% 96'76 00'00L°87% 6L°9T6'81S S1'69T°SH§ 61'L86°CS 93T - sanif 00-659$-07-01
% 80°68 00°0SL°TS 85°€9LTS 6L6£€°TS £8°6LTS I 79 10MIS - samin 00-+895-07-01
% 66'¥01 00°000°LS$ £8°685°9¢ PE6YELS £8°0L5°TS seD) - sannn 00-£595-0T-01
% $£T01 00'008°L$ T6'8LL'SS 9€°€86°LS 8TLIYIS suoyd - saninn 00-2$9$-02-01
% 00°001 00°018°1$ 00°018°1$ 00018°1$ 00°0$ 1ONI 00-1695-02-01
% 00°SL 00'009°9$ 0V 79E°9$ 00°056'v$ 00°0Sv$ JOPIACI] AT JoUIRIU] 00-0595-07-01
sennnn
SLSOO ODNIa N4
% 6£°16 SLYPI0P6TS LY'9ST'E6LTS 8L'1¥6°989°C$ YLLLYTETS SISO FAA0TdWA TVIOL
% 6718 r6IPLITS 89°68Z°10C$ 66'€ELILLS 1TLV6H1S sasuddx TANI [BIOL
% 6869 r61¥'8rs 70°9+6°6£% TTYO6°1ES 19'76£°T$ uonemal) - asuadxg JYNI 09-879¢-01-0%
% 61798 00°000°LZ$ [ARAS A4 LUTLT'ETS SI'ET81$ 'SAIBS Y23 - asuadxg YN 0S-8795-01-0%
% 00°9L 00°000°LES 0L°618°LT$ 61021828 8T'789°C$ $30IAISS YINOA - asuadXd TANI 0€-8795-01-0%
% V' v6 00°000°¢5$ 0L'8EY 95S [€£L66°05$ 86'TLEYS SA19S NPy - asuadXy JANI 0T-8795-01-0t
% TT'¢8 00°000°15$ SITEYLYS Ol Iv¥ Tvs 61°9L9°CS uwpy - ssuadxg IANI 01-8T95-01-0%
sasuadxg NI
% £1'68 £9°€68°691% $8'679°191% 60'8€6°151$ LT'TOEELS sasuadxg VDI [E10L
% 0¥'T6 00°000°3€$ LOPP6°9ES 9€011°5¢$ €V'L68°TS uonemon) - ssuadxy 11 09-S795-01-S¥
% ¥¥'98 00°008°12% Y8 EE11T8 9€'686°81¢ ST6TI1$ 'SAIDS Y03 - asuadxy VI 08-$795-01-S+
% 81'98 £9°€6£°67$ 00'887°9T$ 68°0€€°STS 80°T6ETS SIAIS PO X - Isuadxy I 0€-5795-01-St
% 0L'T6 00°000°T+$ 66'VL1°0tS 75°900°8€% 08°09T°¢$ "AISS JUpY - asuadxq VL4 07-$795-01-S¥
% 9T'L8 00°000°0+$ $6'880°LES 967067 19°121°¢$ unpy - asuadxg yol4 01-ST95-01-S¢
sasuadxq VoI
% 66'€¢ 00°000°LS$ (L0°7£$) T9°6LETS 0T LLSS sjyauag Jjers Iyl [eiol
QLA 0} 18bpng jenuuy L102-9102 8102-L102 8L0¢ sunp
3ebpng jo % 8L-21 Ad aunp - Anp aunp - Anp Yiuo jusuind
8L-41 Ad atA ati

pajo9|jal anlesay |elnadg oN

(81-21 Ad 30 %001) 8102 ‘0¢ aunp ybnouy) sasuadx3
Jouysi1qg Areaqi agsi



% 00°0 00°05T$ £1'¢61$ 00°0$ 00°0%

% 007001 000518 00°0S1$ 00°0S1$ 00°0%

% £SEL 00°000°C$ S6'10LS 99°0L¥1$ 00°0$

% SI'101 00°080'79$ SELLLOLS 61°518%9% 10618°31$

% 9% €01 00°005°€18 TO'LEG'SIS 9€°LI6EIS 66'99¢°€$

% STH01 00°00$°LTS 9L ¥16°0€S 8€'699°8T$ £6'898°8$

% 0% €01 00°005°9$ 78EEY 98 L80TL'9S W011T°CS

% 86'8S 00°005°T$ P0'TSYI$ 0SvLY'1$ 06'v67$

% S1°001 00°080°6$ 98'+97°6$ 66'€60°6$ 66'9TT°¢S

% 8L°L6 00°000°S$ SEFLE9S 60°638°t$ 81°0598%

% 6819 00°00°01$ WorT s 10°700°5Z$ £7'S60°¢S

% 78101 00°000°1$ vEROT IS 3184018 66'LTVS

% 6£9¢ 00°005°8$ €0°60L°LS 68°T6L'YS 00°0$

% 000 00°0$ 08°L8% 00°0$ 00'0$

% St'68 00°00+'9Z$ £9'105°0¢$ 98°€69°518 69°1£9°C$

% 60°'LL 00°005'¥$ 09°6£L°TS 80°69¥°¢$ SLSES

% $T'96 00'060°081$ W'$99°€81$ 66'8TECLIS 0r'816'618

% 0136 00°0SLF01§ 76'90L°LO1S$ T0°9L0°€01$ PPZITTIS

% 96¢8 00°00$°C$ 80°671°CS 80°6V1°T$ 60°6L18

% eVl 00°000°31$ LTOEY'ETS SO'8LETTS LELLTPS

% S9V11 00°000°8% 06'LOL°0LS 8T TLI6S 00°0$

% £€L6 00°000°7E$ POSLETES 99°160°€E$ 8E°65S°ES

% L9683 00°0SL°9€$ 00 TIT°TES S6'P8YIES 00°00Z°c$

% LTL3 00°005°¢$ $9°EE6'TS 00008°v$ 0008
QLA 0} 19bpng [enuuy 2102-9102 8102-1102 810z aunp

19bpng Jo 7, 81-LL Ad sunp - Anp aunp - Apnp YIuop usung

8121 Ad alA aiA

pajoajjal aAlasay |eloadg oN

(81-L1 Ad 30 %00L) 8102 ‘0 aunp ybnouy) sasuadxy

youysig Areaqi agsiT

Sunuid YD
ey xog usoda( A19geg
Buysiqng

salddng 13ndwoyy
sajddng Suisseooiq
satpddng usyony
satjddng 121don
saipddng Jeuoiely 08D
saiddng 20130

Sunuuyg pue 98e1504 8101,

Sunuug

A19S [e1oadg a8eisod

AIDS INOA - "AIS 03dg/Bununig
NPy - 10§ "o3dg/Sunuiig
a8eisog

SLSOD ONIATING TV.LOL

s1eday] pue eouBUUIEA] €10

[eAOUIYY ysiqqny

JIOM “1U0)) UON-sHedoyautely
dng “siredas juan-snedaygurey
"AIng adeospuer] - “juoy) JUIBA
IDIAISG "JUIBIA] - SJORIIUO)) JUIRIA

OVAH - S1081U0)) R

00-€2L8-5T-01
S1-TCLS-ST01
00-61L8-52-01

81500 uneradQ PO

sarpddng |10

00-81L6-ST-01
00-L1LS-ST-01
00-91L8-62-01
00-S1L8-6T-01
00-+1L6-ST-01
00-€1LS-§T-01

mo__nm_._m

00-T1L$-ST-01
00-11L5-ST-01
0€-01LS-ST-01
01-01L8-S2-01
00-01L8-ST-01

Bunuuy pue a3e1s0d

SASNAdXH ONILVYHdO

00-£995-0T-01
00-¥995-0T-01
00-€995-0T-01
00-799$-02-01
00-199¢-02-01
00-0995-02-01

18



Hes - (pg1u0)) Sutures]
201AIG-U]

uoniugos9y 193JUNjoA /3040 dwy
JJe1S - Sa3udIsJuoy)

JJe1s - sSunaoy

el - sonQq

wdwdojaAdq sa1snI] B JeIg
INFAJOTIALIA TANNOSYAd

SAIIAYES TVNLOVILNOD TVLIOL

3D1A12G [0IAB]

99 UpNy - [EMOBIUOD OLLS
sapeidd() 7p JuIRIA] 100V
SJUB)NSU0)) Aousfy JUSUISIAU]
SI - SIIIAIIG [BNIORIUOY) IOYIO
O3 -S301AIS [ENIORIUOD) JOYO
UIIPY - $39TAI3G NUOY) IOYI0
AouaBy UO01199]|10D)

UIWPY - S301A19G [BSa]

SAJIAYES TVNLOVILNOD

souesnsuy dwio)) SINIOM $SLS
(1uad-11v) 28eweq Auadoig
spuog Anfopiq

00-88L5-0t-01
00-L8LS-0-01
00-98L5-0t-01
00-$8L8-01-01
00-¥8LE-01-01
00-€8L5-01-01

00-12L6-5¢€-01
00-0LL5-5¢-01
00-69L5-8¢€-01
01-9L6-S€-01
01-¥9L6-8¢€-01
00-£9L5-5¢-01
00-T9L5-5€-01
00-19L5-£€-01
00-09L5-5£-01

JIONVIASNI TV.LOL

00-7€LS-0€-01
00-15L5-0¢£-01
00-05L5-0€-01

HONVINSNI

SHSNHIXH DNILVYTdO TV.IOL

s1500) Sunesad( PYQ 8101

% 9€°€01 00°002°C$ 81T 1$ 00PLT°TS 00°0$

% 8L'€9 00°000°€S $6'L8T1$ $TEI61$ T RTAL)

% 98'€h 00°000°T$ PESITIS 97'LL8S 86516

% L0'9T 00°000°S1$ p1'598°91$ TWOI6'ES L9'FT0'CS

% $L'19 00°005°C$ £8165°1$ 15 PPS°1S €€L6ES

% 20'96 00°00+°s$ 00'616°€$ 00'581°5$ 00°0$

% S6'L8 00°L85°68$ YTTLY'8LS 12°68L°8LS LYLV'P1$

% 8€H6 00°00L°LS 06'8€1°L$ 6V L9T'LS 05°805$

% 00°001 00°057°8$ 00'05T'8$ 00°0S7°8$ 00°0$

% 1LL61 00°LE6"LS 00'0$ 91'T69°S1$ POPLS'LS

% 19'08 00°000°L$ 1676L°S$ LY'TH9'SS 00°0$

% 768 00°005°$ 6€°THI'SS 00°ST0°¥$ 00°000°€$

% el 00°000°57$ TT969°1€S YOPE8°LTS 89'168°1$

% 99'€8 00°005°€S TLY08'ES 00'876°7$ 00°555$

% thSL 00°00L$ $8'515$ $0'8Z5$ $7'86$

% 6792 00°000°5$ $T105°918 05'779'98 00°08$

% €T6I1 00°006°2€$ 00'685°1 €3 9€'97T6ES 00°00+'7$

% LE6S] 00°00+°S$ 00'96£°S$ 00'909°8$ 00°0$

% 8T €01 00'000°57$ 00'€61°97$ 9€'078°5T$ 0008

% 00'Z61 00°005°T$ 00'0$ 00°008°7$ 00°00+°T$

% 2098 00'085°801$ 9IPTLSTIS b b0V E6$ 9L°072°TT$

% S¥L8 00°001°$ 6€°00L°T$ 97'585°€$ Z€'90€$

% 6779 00°00LS 99°6578 0V 151$ 1€0€S

% €151 00°000°1$ $9°96€°18 0TEIS IS 109L7$
alA o} 19Bpng [enuuy L10Z-910Z 8L02-2102 810z sunr

196png Jo ¢, 81-L1 Ad sunp - Ainp aunp - Anp YIUOW JusLINg

81-21 Ad aLA atA

pajoo|jol aAlosay |e1oadg ON

(81-21 Ad 10 %001) 8102 ‘0¢ @unf ybnoay) sasuadxg

yolsig Aeaqi asi

|2AR1] 8207

sagreyD) yueqg

S1-¥ZLS-$T-01
SI-€CLS-ST-01

19



20

% 0L'96 00°0S1°618 LSHL8LIS v9°LIS81S £1'665°18 1M qr]-nueD-idoyawey dinby  00-St85-85-01
% 00°€01 00°008% 00'1§$ 007783 00°0$ 1019] 35eISO4-[BIAY  00-EPBE--01
sjeluay 79 siredayqurely dinbg
% £6°101 00°005°€S T1°056% 8$°L95°CS BO'LESS Juswdinbg soury] [e10],
% T1'66 00°00L$ £€°188 L8°€69% 60°L5T$ ony - dinbg 0wy 09-£785-84-01
% v6011 00°00L$ rL961S 8S°9LLS 00°0% SP0IAIRS o3 - dinbg JoWIN 0$-£785-84-01
% 857011 00°00L$ SLY68 SOPLLS 96'818$ ymog - dinbg Jouty  0¢-£785-84-01
% £ 101 00°00L$ 0008$ 00 1€L$ £0°L9$ S301AIeg YNPY - dinbz Jouty  0Z-£785-84-01
% 000 00°0$ TS'9¢I$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Yd/solaes wpy - dinbg soulN S1-£785-81-01
% 85'¥8 00°00L$ 8L°09¢8$ 80°C6S$ 00°0$ N Issy/nQ - dinbg a0y 01-£785-84-01
Juswdinbg Jouny
% 60°S01 00°001°Lt$ L6'LSTISS LO'667'67$ 00700Z°1$ uswdinb 1ofejq 1eI0],
% 000 00°0$ 08°79F$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ouy - dmbg soley  09-7085-34-01
% 000 0008 17'96¥$ 00°0% 0008 S30IAISG Yoo, - dinby sofepy  0$-708S-3¥-01
% 00°0 00°0$ SL'6T1S 00°0$ 00°0$ yinoy - dmbg sofely  0€-7085-§4-01
% 00°0 00°0% ¥81ECS 00°0$ 00°0$ S90IAISG INPY - dinbg tofely  0Z-7085-8+-01
% 00°0 00°0$ 666978 00°0$ 00°0$ Ad/se0Iateg wpy - dinbg Jofeyy  S1-7085-84-01
% 000 00°0$ LSBIES 00°0% 0008 N 188y - dmbg tofew  01-7086-84-01
% 000 0008 ¥9'55¥$ 00°0% 00°0% opim Ateaqry - dinbg tofely  00-708$-8-01
% 60°501 00°001°L¥S L6'T69'8TS LO'66Y'61S 00°007°1$ (dsoD) yute stejod — 01-1085-84-01
uawidinby ol
S1SOD INFdINOA
% 06'€S 00°5T1°TES S0'ELYLTS PEVIELIS 89°L6LES INTFWJOTIAAA TANNOSYAd TVIOL
% 06'€S 00°ST1°TES SO'ELYLTS YEVIELIS 89'L6L'CS juswdo]aaa(] 331501 79 JJRIS [BIO],
% 00°001 00°005$ 96'¥8¢€$ 00°00$$ 00°0$ SOOISMUL-BUIUIRYL,  0L-68LS-SH0]
% 00'L¥ 00°00¢$ STTSES 0075028 0008 ooISnIL - SBUNASN  0L-88LS-SH01
% 00°9L 00°005$ 0005€$ 00°08¢$ 00°08% 091SNU] - SAOUAIJUOD  (L-LRLS-SH-01
% 00°001 00575 00°5L9% 00°575$ 00°0$ soISMUL -sen(  (L-98LS-SH-01
alA o) j1ebpng [enuuy 210Z-9102 81022102 8102 aunr
1abpng Jo % 81-41 A4 sunp - Ainp aunp - Ainp YIUOW JusLIng
811 Ad ala dliA

pajoajjal aA19saYy [e1oadg ON

(8L-L1 Ad 30 %001) 8L0Z ‘0€ aunp ybnouay) sesuadxy
sIg Aeuqi aisi



% SE6L 00°000'S$ yP8LEES 9 LIG'ES 00°0%

% 01°0L 00°'000°L§ ¥8°'299% 66°00L$ 09°LIS

% LT06 00079°THS SE0SLITS PEILY'BES 09'vEP°1$

% €L°001 00°000°€L1$ 9€0TS 811$ LESTYELIS 170L0°61$

% LEPOL 00'000°56$ ELELP0018 66'971°66% 95 TS1°918

% $6°18 00°000°81§ £9901°81% 86'8LIV[$ SYLIGTS

% LES6 00°000°6¥1$ TEE09°LTIS 1SP60°TH1S SLOSL'TIS

% 8086 00°00S°CTI$ £CLSTIIS 0L65T°TIS 00°0%

% 68'SH1 00°000°01$ LSETFLS 78885V 1$ 00°$7¢ 1S

%0116 00°00$°971$ IYTE6C01S LE'SYTSLIS SLSTHLS

% L9701 00°00STETS 80°SE1VETS 61'81L°8ETS 95°658°CES

% €£'101 00°000°+C$ 01'69€7T8 9T 6IEYTS 68°6LE°18$

% 000 00°0% 08'6¥L°CS 0008 00°0$

% vT'LO1 00°000°59% 76'586'89% 8L°S0L°69% €8°LTEOIS

% €0°T01 00°000°78$ 78°6L0°18% S0°L99°€8$ €S°6E5°LIS

% 09°S1 00°00S$ $0°70T$ 00'8L$ 00°0%

% €6°501 00°000°15$ 09°L6£°0SS ¥6'€20°S$ 1€'809°7$

% ¥T'69 00°000°01% LLYSELS 91'776'9% 00°0%

% L8701 00°0SS°1L$ 61'L98°3LS 91'E09°ELS $6'05H°E$

% £0°86 00°0$6°0T$ 0'65L9TS 16°9£5°078 LYEILTS

% 00°0 00°0$ 6¥0TS°LS 0008 00°0%

% 6v'611 00°000°L$ FEEE1S L8Y61°TS vL811$
alA ol 18bBpng |enuuy 210Z-9102 8102-210Z 810z sunr

1ebpng jo 9, 8L-L} Ad aunp - Ainp aunp - Ainp Yiuoy waung

8-l Ad aLr alA

palog|jal aAlasay |eloadsg ON

(81-2L Ad 30 %001) 8102 ‘0€ aunp ybnouay) sasuadxy
yo1siq Areiqi alsin

‘1daq] "AI3g YINOA - S|BOIPOLId]

SUOHIOI0D J0I1d - S[edlpoliad 08-0065-05-01
0£-0065-05-01
02-0065-05-01

KIDAT[DQ 20(]/S|BIIPOLId]

3daQ "AISS NNPY - S[EOIPOLIS

S[ELIDJBIA [BUSIA-OIPNY [BIO],
1da] "AISS UNPY - SPRIA A-Y 07-5685-05-01
4o "AIS YINOA - SPe A~V 0€-0685-0S-01

S[RLIRJBIA] [BNSIA -OIPNY

saseqele( [e10
0€-€£85-05-01
01-TL8S-05-01
07-6985-05-01
soseqele(q

‘1da(q “AISS PNOA - seseq(]
[euoISSaJOI{] - SasBq(]

saseq(] pasuadI W]

sjoog [e10L
0¢-£985-05-01
0T-9985-05-01
01-5985-06-01
01-7985-05-01
06-£985-06-01
0€-£985-06-01

1daqt ARG NPV - sjoog Joy
syuawsjddng joy ssauisng
uondLy 3npy - sjoog

uo13a1,] UON - syoog

1daqq "Alag Uyaa], - syoog
‘1da(] AIag YINOA - so0g

ISA/AvINT  0T-£985-05-01
syoog
VIQIN A4Vl
SLSOD INAWCINOT TV.LIOL

sjeuay % sitedoypuiey dinbyg eio],
(d1oD) sapraddpn) 2 e 100V
nuoduoN-1danyauep dinbg

07-9%85-8%-01
00-9¥85-8%-01

21



% 67001 00°000°L£1S 00°L91°TH1$ T6'SLYLELS 9£°0£5°79%
% PL101 00000°LS$ 81°078°65$ LYT66°LSS £9°3L8°LIS
% SO'LY 00°000°0€$ $6°€58° 198 TH9LI1°9T$ 9L°00T 9%
% €1°L01 00°000°05$ 8S°T6+°0PS$ £8°995°¢6$ L60S°3€S
% €P01 00°000°005$ SL1L6°969% 1 1€1°T2SS L90ST°6€$
% 007001 00'000°007$ 00°000°002$ 00°000°00Z$ 00°0$
% 00°001 00°000°00€$ 00°000°SL¥$ 00°000°00€$ 00°000°57$
% 00°0 00°0$ SLILGITS I I1E1°TTs LY0STPIS
% 0T'€01 00°00€°TH$ £0°818°3¢$ T0°$S9°EHS £TF98°9$
% 88°16 00°00€°L$ £3°78L°SS $6'90L°9% 76'85Y°1$
% 08'16 00°00€°s§ WS6EHS TTFTOSS 18 16€°1$
% P1'b8 00°000°C$ 1+ L3€°1§ €L7789°1% 11°L9$
% LS'S01 00°000°5€$ 0T'S£0°€ES LO'8¥6°9€$ 1£°504°S$
% 177501 00°000°9% £5°970°LS 8'17E9% 1LLLOTS
% $8°€8 00000°7$ £€°99%$ 00°LLYT$ LY OTI$
% 697011 00°000°118 SULLY'ITS LYSLITIS £9°581°T$
% 787401 00°000°91% 91°S90VI$ 8S°0LLITS 05°120°CS
% 63°86 00°0T1°59¢$ 95°859°05$ 98°1€8°85S$ 78'887°99%
% 06'06 00°0Z9°0L$ 08'66£°99$ 61°€61°19% 01°TI91$
% 0LS6 00°000°7Z$ L1°€09°0T§ 0P €50°1T8 066518
AaLA o} 196png |enuuy 210Z-9102 8102-Lb02 810z sunp
10bpng Jo % 8L-L1 Ad sunp - Ane sunp - Ainp Yuop Juaungy
81-LL Ad ala aLA

pajoajyal aAIasaYy |eloadg ON

SHASNAdXH LNIVIA/OATE Z0' [210L
(W/d 7o) armonng 3pig - ey 00-9765-$9-0¢€
(/4 70°) IRl - YJOMION 00-$765-$9-0¢
(/€ TO') seseydIng - YI0MPN 00-0265-59-0¢€
SASNAdXA LNIVIA/OATE T0°

SHSNAdXA 30VSN AALOYLSTY TV.LOL
Sutpuny YNl 08-9865-08-01
3A15aY [e1dadg 0} Iajsuel], 08-+865-08-01
08-1865-08-01
SASNAJXA AOVSN QALINILSTY

eI ende)) 9 - pa1oLISTY

SADIAYAS SAIAVIT ANV SWVIDOUd TV.IOL

5,5901A19G SIOpESY [210]
0£-0v65-09-01
01-0¥65-09-01

$,901A10G 519pEsYy

(0 "AI9S YINO & - SIIIAIIG JOpeay

9(] "AISS NPV - SIIAIS I19pLaY

sweigold [elo]
suone|ay Aunuuwo) 0$-1€65-09-01
0F-1€65-09-01
0€-1€65-09-01
01-1€65-09-01
swelgord

SunayIe auluQ
‘o A19§ yIno & - sweidord

SIVIAING JNPY - sweidoid

SADIAYAS SYIAVAY ANV SWVIDOUd

VIAdW AdvddlT TYLOL

KIDAT[A(] 20(1/S[BIIPOLIA] [RI0]L

AIAIQ W0 0T-1£85-08-01

(81-L1 Ad 30 %001) 810Z ‘O€ aunr ybnouyy sesuadxy
10131 Aleaqi ajsi

22



% 1L°T6 SL96EPLL'YS LUSIVPELYS 10°661°977'v$ STLY6'ELYS
% €L1 00°000°5L$ 0008 00'962°1% 00°081$
% €L 00°000°SLS 00°0% 00°96Z°1% 000818 KouaBunuo)
QdLA 0} jebpng |enuuy 2102-910Z 810Z-2L0Z 810z sunr
196png Jo % ei-iL Ad aunr - Anp sunp - Anp Yuo waung
8L-LL Ad alA aitA

pajo9|jal anIasay |e1nadg ON

(8L-21 Ad 10 %00L) 8102 ‘0€ @unp ybnoay) sesuadxy

y1s1g Areaqry aysi

SASNAdXH TIV TV.LOL

[eioL
00-6665-06-01
ADNADNILNOD

23



(z8620257) J01Ae ] 8 Jo¥eg

69°0£€$ (g18zyer) 10ifeL 9 Joxeg 10y SiejoL
06°11% satjddng Fuissasorg 00-L1L5-ST-01 pred aoj0AU $10£90
6L'815$ 1da(] “ateg yInoy - syoog 0£-£985-05-01 Buissao01q %9 SA - $yo0g 810Z/11/L (z18Tpev1) 101k %9 Ioyeg
(z19z¥cy1) 101Ae) % Jo¥eg
§86018 {28/121¥7) 101Ae1 9 Jaxeq 1o} siejoy
A sojddng Butssaoorg 00-L1L$-ST-01 pred 010U 810£90
0£'201% 1da( "AIdS YINoA - soog 0£-£98$-05-01 Bu1s$30014 79 SINOA oMy S10Z/11/L (Z8L1L1¥71) 10]Ae 7 JodRg
(z8212111) J0jfey B Joyeg
LSFSLTS (2 1¥££07) 101f81 9 J9¥Eg JOf S/RJ0 |
07'76% satpddng Sussaoolg 00-L1L§-$T-01 pted a010AU] 810£90
LETI9TE uonoLy UoN - syjoog 01-¥986-05-01 Bussaooid g o11) 101 1/L (TS1HEE0T) 10[AR], %9 I1oYRg
(zs51¥ee07) 10jhe) B Joxeg
169918 {{ecrezeso) soifel 9 ioxeg Joj sjejol
$9°0% sarddng 3urssaooid 00-L1L$-52-01 preq 2010AU] 210£90
9T'991§ uonoLg UoN - sjoog 01-17985-05-01 u1ssa001d 2 suoIENUNIUGY) 210Z/11/L (£€pETTSD) 101 %9 Javeq
(sevezzen) 101Ae] g 1o)eg
Z6°+8I8 (£5e£2250) Joihe ] 9 Joxeg Jof Sie10]
pred 3010AU] 810£90
61819 1dagq "Ateg NPy - s00g Joy 0Z-L985-05-01 SUONENUNUO)) ST0T/11/L (£5£€7T8D) 1014R 29 I)Rg
(e5££2250) 10fAe ) 2 19)Rg
$E0088 (28642 L¥7) J0ifeL 9 Joxegq 4o S/ejo]
0T ¥b$ sorddng Suissaooig 00-L145-ST-01 preg 2910AU] 81090
$€'95¢8 ddQ] "M UNPY - SN AWV 0F-$685-05-01 Buissadoid 7 syoog olpny 810Z/11/L (T8S1L1+T) JolA], 7 103eg
(zgsLLLp) 101AeL @ 10)eg
00° 188 [ussSy Aiiqr ueoLsiuy 10§ S[gjo |
pred a010AU] $102-LThE9T0
00°18%% Jeis - sanQq 00-£8L5-0+-01 diysioquiay [enuuy S10Z/11/L ussy A1e1qI uedsusury
ussy Aleiqi] uesuswy
unowy uonduasag Junoossy JaquinpN Junoaay snjels adA] uonoesuel] 1aquinN uomoesuel] JaquinN uolesyijuap) xe
uondussaqg 9jeq uoljoesuel] BWEN JOPUBA
810Z ‘L1 AInr 10} sjqehed sjunoooy
| ebed Wd P80 8L0Z/5/.L

o1s1q Ateuqiy asi

24



25

pred S0L0AL 6TSLOMY
OOOON. Nm Do_tom JUIEA - S)oRRUOD) ey 00-1 ©©w|ON.O_ w:_:mu—u wun_hNU S10T/11/L
piled 9010AU] 6T¥900
00°€0¢°28 ADIALDG “JUIBA| - SIORIUOD) JUTBIA 00-199$-07-01 Sy 107 Ang 810Z/11/L Kuedwoy) Sutues) oodwoy
Auedwo) Buues|) a39jdwon
§EErCy :82n08 98I }oedWos) 10} S1Ejo |
pred dt0AU] FTSSL
90vLS sa1jddng Bussooord 00-L1LS-SZ-01 Buissasoid S10T/11/L
pred 9010AUY STSSL
676918 1da ARG INPY - SR A-Y 0F-$685-05-01 saD sy 810T/11/L J01n0g 981 weduio)
aa1nog asiq Joedwo)
00°096% oup ysybug uoybuing Joj sejoy
pied 3010AU] 18¢211
00°096% 1s39/A0w1Rr] 0T-£986-05-01 1 01 - [eNUUY 32IN0SIY qQIM 810T/11/L “ouT ysySug uojdurying
*ou) ysi|bug uojbuiling
8£°696% :dnous) edeaspue] seogq Jof sjejo |
pred a010AU] L8y
8£°696% ‘aTog adeospuer - "1u0Y) JUIBN 00-799$-02-01 8107 *ouny - adesspue-| 10Z/11/L dnoin adeospue teag
dnoug adeospue Jesg
LI98I'ES :(20zers6) Joifey 9 saxegq Joj siejo
SI'eng sarjddng Surssasony 00-L1LS-ST-01 pred 3010AU] 810£90
T0'€LO'ES UOLOL NPy - $§00d 01-£98¢-05-01 Bu1ssas01d 7 UONdL] - $300g 810T/11/L (T0TEPSST) 10[AR, % 1o3eg
(zozeyss) 1o1he) 3 Joveg
17758 :(26952167) 10ife) B Jaxyeg Joy sjejo)
STIES sorjddng uissasoid 00-L1L5-ST-01 pred 2010AU] 81090
QU1eLS 1da( ARG YINOA - s3j00g 0€-£986-05-01 Buissanold % SA - syoog S10T/11/L (T€95THST) 101AR ], 79 1Ry
(ze952v51) J0ife ) @ 1egq
rF988 :(28620257) 40ifeL 9 Jexeg o) Sejo
STLIS sonddng Burssoooiq 00-L1LS-ST-01 pred 20T0AU] 810£90
61'69% uondL Npy - sioog 01-6985-05-01 Buissasond 7 Sdad 810T/11/L (2867075 1) 101AR, 7 Ioxeq
junowy uonduasa(] JUNoIIY JaquinN JuNo22y snjels adA) uonoesues] JagquIinN uoioesuRI| JaguinN uonesyiuap] xey
uonduosag ajeq uonoesues] aWep JOpUap
810z ‘L1 AInr 104 sjqehed sjunosoy
Z abeg oulsIg >._NLQ_|_ 9|si Wdiv:8r-€ 8102/6/L



92°6% :sefey Apues Joj sejog
pred 3010AU] 816190
97°6% [9ARI ] [B207] S1-¥CLS-ST-01 ojouya ], Sunpiomian 1oeduy S10T/11/L sokey Apueg
saheH Apueg
08818 :$S8id SJO0Y SSBIL) I0) S[BJO |
pred 10AY] 819290414
08°81%% 15d/A0rINr] 0T-£985-05-01 syjood Q143 S10T/11/L 85214 S100Y Ssein
S$Sald S100Y Ssein
8CFIN098 :Buuies] abebuey) / ojes) J0} S|gjo )
pred 2010AU] 9LEO0F9
85 ¥10°09% Soseg(q PasuadI 1awa)u] 02-6985-0S-01 [eAoUDY 9N [ENUUY ST0Z/11/L Sunwes] 28e3ua) / o[en
Bulutes] abebuar)  ojen
P6°€C% JPLOM Aemepui 10} SiRjo |
pred 3010A1] 898LS66TS
¥6'€79 o AR YINOA - SPRIN A~V 0£-068S-06-01 sjuowooe|day Aemede|d 810Z/11/L PlHom Aemepul ]
PHOA Aemepur]
6602018 :abejsod jursdAses Joj sjejof
pled I010AU] 816290
66020°1$ 53r)sod 00-01L8-ST-01 1Yoy 1919 $10Z/11/L 93e1s04 NunadAsey
abejsod pwiadAseg
vL909FS :seomnias ABioug ABsuAqg Joy siejoy
Pred 9910AU] 19081L59S6¥1
PL909'¥S Lo - sanuN 00-§595-0Z-01 a8esn 810T/11/L soo1a10g A3roug ABeuig
saoinIag ABiaug ABauig
00°007% SOIPMS qieT ueq o) siejoy
pred 3010AU] €LY
00°00+$ 1daq ARG (INOA - S3OIAIDG Japey 0£-0v65-09-01 Jouwiojied J44$ ST0T/11/L SOIpNIS gle ueq
solpmg qleT ueqg
00 €6S°#$ ‘Auedwon Bujues ajadwor) Joj siejoy
wnowy uonduosaq Junosdy 13NN JUNO22Y snjejg adA| uonoesues] JaquinN uonoesuel | JagquinN uopesyiusp| xel
uonduasag oleq uonoesuel | aWeN Jo0puap
8102 ‘L1 AInr 1oy ajqehed sjunoooy
¢ obeq 1o1sIg >.=m._n_|_ a|si WdZ¥8F€ 8LOZ/S/L

26



abednq Aoesa)q

§9°L0¢8 SUOINJOS SSaUISNg BJJOUIN BOJUOY 0] S[ejo)
pted 2010AU] 0TSSSLTST
89°LOVS apiAy “qr1-nuo)-idoyaurey dmbg 00-S¥8S-84-01 as Jaidory 8102/11/L SUONIN[OS SSAUISNE BIJOUI BOUOY]
SUOIN|OS SSaUISNg B}OUI BIILOY
09928 [URIDJY BI{OB[ J0) SIRIO]
pred J010AU} 816790
09978 [9ARL], [007] S1-¥TLS-ST-01 BWIASINQUIAY SFEIA 810T/11/L U1 e oL
URIDNIY apjoer
00°00t8 ‘ouuey A1e0 J0f S[Ejo)
Pred 9010AU] 818CLO
00°00%$ SIOIAIIG JNPY - sweIgold 01-1€65-09-01 QUIWNG - UBLOISNA wieidold 10Z/11/L ouuey| A1e)
ouuey Lien
00°08¢8% Auedwon Aeppuer oy siejoy
pred datoAU] 6817¢1-8
00°08+$ saddng Suissaooig 00-L1LS-ST-01 s3eg AV 810T/11/L Auedwo)) Aepguep
Auedwon Aeppuer
§9°/.28 :00IBS JIPaID) jodag BUIOH J0f Sjejo)
pred ootoAU] 99C110§
S9'LTS sa1ddng ‘siedat juan-siteday Hureiy 00-£995-07-01 ysiug 29 UIBI§ JOLaIxs SI0UTI/L 30110 NPa1)) 10d3(] SWoH
201A19g YIpal) Jodaq swoH
00°056% :suoynjos ABojouyos abejiar Jo) sjejo]
pred 010AU] $0020T
00°056$ Sy A30}0uos [ -Sad1AIRG [BMIRHUCD) IO 00-€9L6-S€-01 uy epwe) AJunossg uipjing S10Z/11V/L suonn[og A3ojouyoa | o3eLoy
suollnjog ABojouyosa abejusy
00°00£8 :0A0IBjaZBL WM 40) SIBJO L
pred adtoAu] 8ILILO
00°00£$ SITIAIRG JNPY - SweiZolyd 01-1€65-09-01 1 3y} 2 auode)y |y weadoid S10Z/11/L aA0IZ[azZRY Wel|Ip
anolBjazey weljjipn
junowy uonduosaq JuNo22Yy Jaquinp junossy snjeys adA] uonoesuel]  Jagunp uonoesuel] Jaquin uonesyuap| xe
uonduosaq ajeq uonoesuely SWeN JIOPUIA
8102 ‘L1 AInf o) ajqehed spunoooy
i abey Jou3sIqg >._N._Q_|_ ?IsIT Wdiv:8p:e 8L02/5/L

27



pied 2010AU] 8120L0
6T o ARS YNPY - SHEN A-V 0t-5685-05-01 $jj00d A0 810T/11/L (915T1) 2de ], 150MpIN
(915Z1) ede 1sampity
658ISE (1622) 8dey jsempipy Joj sjejol
pred aa10AU] 8120L0
6£'81S$ 1daQ "Al9g YINOA - SHEIN A-Y 0€-0685-05-01 sker-njg / A SA ‘SAD Hf 810Z/11/L (167L) ode], 1sompiN
(1622) ade] 1sempiy
166658 :(0622) adey jsempiy 104 sjejoy
pred a910AU] 8120L0
16'66€S 1daqq "AI9§ YINOA - SIIBIAl A-Y 0€-0685-05-01 $j00g 4D/ 5AD 8T0TUTI/L (067L) ade], 153mpI
(0622) ode) 3sampin
L9BLEFS :(882.) ede Jsompip 10} sfejoy
S6'0L6S sa1[ddng Sutssasoig 00-L1L§-ST-01 pred 2010AU] 812020
ILLOV'ES daQ AR NPV - STIBIA A-Y 0¥-5685-05-01 20014 pue sAes-nig / SAAQ ST0T/11/L (887L) ade] 1sompriy
(g8gL) adey 1sampi
05 L8E°18 “0U| B]IjI8JES 9 BUUBIUY JSOMPI 104 S[EjO
pred 3510AU| 8182L0 T9LTXXX-XX
0S'L8E 1S SIVIAIS YNpY - sweidoid 01-1€66-09-01 - I0pUs A wear)) 29] weidold S10Z/11/L dU] II[[SIBS 7 BUUSIUY ISIMPIA
Ju| 9)ljjajes g BUUAUY ISSMPIN
00°S618 “BISieYDIp uelg 1o} sjejos
pied 9010AU] 81€1LO
00'S61$ SO0IAIRS JUPY - SWeiSold 01-1£65-09-01 nory 3urpuoqedep weidoig 810Z/11/L D{S|BYOHA] UBLIg
nisjeyaly velg
00°00%8 $GINQNS UIBSaMA S,00L01yD) JO BOUBIOS PB 0} SIBJO ]
pred 90L0AU] 81S7L0
00°00¥$ 1da "AISS YINOA - SIVIAIDG I0pEIY 0£-0¥65-09-01 nuuopdd NS R10Z/11/L NGNS WINSIA S,088I1Y)) JO 0UDIOG PRI
sgINgNg uJalsap s,06e0142) JO 30URDS PEIN
00028 ‘ebegn@g Aoeisjr Jo4 sjejol
pied 3510AU] 81€101
0070578 1sa/A0mor] 0T-£985-05-01 § diysiouned Areiqry [enuuy 810T/11/L ogedn( Aowiany
unowy uonduossaq Junosay 13qUUNN JUNO22Y snjels adA] uonoesues] JogUNN uopoesuel | JaguinN uonesynuapj xel
uonduossaq ajeq uonoesuel | AWEeN JOPUIA
8102 ‘L1 AInp 1o} ejqeled sjunoooy
g abeq Joisiq Aaeaqi agsi WdLv'8Y'E 8LOZ/S/L

28



64928 UIB}S ueLg 1o} Sejo |
pled ad10AU} 8120L0
6+'9C$ [oARL], [B307] S1-¥7LS-$T01 JUSWIISINQUILYY TSI 810T/11/L uIe1g uBLg
uie)g ueug
60°6L1$ :S0IMIBS ogndey 10} Siejo
pred adloAu] 1S€¥90¥10-1650
60°6L1% [eAOWDY ysiqqny 00-6995-0Z-01 10T “1€ Anf - 1 Anf ysigqny 8T0T/T1/L $201A13g oljqnday
S8JIA19G Jlgnday
crrrg 118904 USN[ 10 S[e)0)
pred 3210AU] 816290
[AREE) [ABL], |BD0T] C1-+TLS-ST-01 ustuBsINquIy o8eafiy 810Z/11/L 1910014 unsnf
1919014 upsnp
00°000°C8 IOUY ‘OMITIBAD 10§ SIRJO L
pred 310AH] 1LTL8081L0110AD
00°000°Z$ 1da(] A0S YINOA - SPBIN A~V 0£-0685-05-01 SO1L], AALIPISAQ S10Z/11/L ‘U] ‘DALIJIDAQD
"au] ‘BAQIRAD
pPETISCS DU} '90INIBS [BDIUBYIBY 0OBUOY J0f SIBJO
pred 9010AU] 6L081
81678 (W/d 70') 2amonng 3pig - e 00-9765-59-0¢ 20IAIRS DV SA 810T/11/L
pied 2710AU] 08081
"00°SL9'tS (/g 20') samonng Spiq - Juiey 00-9765-69-0¢ J1ossardwio)) S 8IOT/11/L
pred J0L0AUY 18081
05°565$ (/g z0') samonng 3pig - ey 00-9T65-59-0¢ suey 10ssaidwo) SA 10T/11/L U] ‘92IAISG [BIIURYIIJA] OJBUOIA
*JU] 'adIAISg |EJIUBYID OOBUOY
9608 ‘(26621) ade] Jsempipy oy sjejo).
pred sotoAU] 8170L0
9%'6075 daq AR 1NPY - SPEIN A7V 0F-$685-05-01 AL - sAel-n|g / sqAd 8102/11/L (Ls6T1) ode] 1sampry
(26621) ade] jsampiy
6rCss ‘(91621) odey jsempipy Joj s[ejo
junowy uonduassg uNodoy 13quINN JUN022Y snielg adA] uonoesues) JaguinN uojoesuel | JagquinN uopesynuap| Xel
uondiuiasag ajeq uonoesued | aweN Jopuap
810Z ‘L1 AInr 1o} 8jqehed sjunodsay
g ebed Jou3siq >._m.__n_|_ aIsi WdLr:8t€ 8L02/6/L

29



r89rC8 :8/S17 Jo eBeflIA J0i SBlO]
pred 2910AU} 172000009¢
00°0S+$ I9PIACIJ 901AISS JoUIU] 00-059¢-02-01 0suQ)) - 99/ Juiauj h__._EoE S10¢/11/L
pred 2010AU] 819290
8°96$ 0T 7P MG - ST 00-¥595-0Z-01 agesn) 810T/11/L 21517 Jo 3eIA
ajsr7 jo abe|IA
00°SL8 'ouf ‘eJ0)S Aieiqry ey Joj sjeoy
pred a010AU] 01566
00'SLS setjddng 20130 00-€12§-ST-01 1At 2180 Y] 810T/11/L "ou] ‘101§ ATRIqI Ay,
*au] ‘a10)g Aseiqi ayy
junowy uonduasaq Junosay Jagqunp Junoooy snjelg adA] uonoesue.] JaquinN uondesuel ) JaquinN uonesynuap] xe
uonduossag ajeq uonoesuel] SweN JOpuap
8102 ‘L1 AInr 10} ajqefed syunosoy
/ oBey Wdlb:8v'e 8L0Z/S/L

10181 Aeaqi a)si

30



8L°LS9°001$ “IYLOL ANVID
PETTSSS (/g 7o) amonng 3pig - wiep 00-9265-59-0¢
00°008% 1o "AIOS YIMOA - SIILAI0G JOpEY 0€-0¥65-09-01
05'78T'CS S301AISG YNPY - swie1Soig 01-1£6$-09-01
1£°S61%S e "AIRg NNPY - SHEN A7V 0F-5685-05-01
YT TH6 TS 1o "A1SS YINOA - SPEW AWV 0€-0685-05-01
8S10°09% saseg(q Pasudol] Jowdu| 0T-6985-05-01
W6'81$ 1daq "Aleg YNpY - sxjoog Jou 02-L985-05-01
12ThIes uonoLj ynpy - syoog 01-5985-08-01
£9°878°CS$ uonoLy UoN - soog 01-¥985-05-01
STTPE1S 1dag "A1eg pno X - syjoog 0€-£985-05-01
08'829°1$ 1S83/40m0N] 07-£985-0§-01
89°L0v$ opip “qrT-nuoe)-idayutely dinbg 00-S$8S-8+-01
00'18t% Jes - sanq 00-£8L$-01-01
00°056% 188y AB0JOUL[9D ] ~SADIAIRG [EMIDRNUOY) JAYIO) 00-€9L6-S€-01
LY'ELS [PABL], [8007] SI-bTLS-ST-01
9I'EPS IS sayddng Suissasord 00-L1L$-§T-01
00°SLS sarjddng 221350 00-€1L8-ST-01
66'020'1% a8e)sod 00-01.5-§T-01
60°6L1% JeAowiay ysiqgny 00-§995-02-01
$9°LTS sarjddng ‘suedor juan-siteday AuLei 00-£995-0Z-01
8€°696$ "AJ0g adeospuery - U0 JUIBA 00-2995-0Z-01
00°€6S +S 9DIAISG “JUIRJA] - SIORIUO)) JUIBJA] 00-199$-0Z-01
¥L'909'+$ OLOB[Y - sauIIN 00-§595-0Z-01
$8'96% 101 79 JOMOS - SN 00-#$95-02-01
00°05+$ 15P1AOI] DDIAIAG JoWdIU] 00-0595-0Z-01
junowy 1oN uondussag JaquIinp Junoday

81L0Z ‘L1 AInr 10} ajqefed sjunoooy
1siq Aeuqr ojsi

Arewwng junoooy

WdLiv8y€ 8L0E/G/L

31



000% $9°0% S10TU/11/L paisod €77$D) lolde] 2 1aeg (£€HE€TTCD) T0[Ae | 2 Joxeg 8LE-€61¢ 90L0AL] 810£90 S10T/11/L
00°0% 0T r$ S10T/1H/L PaISOd [L1p7) J0jAR] 29 193y (Z8S1L1171) 101Ae ], %9 Joyeg cLe-covs 3DLOAL] 810£90 S10T/11/L
00°0$ 00°08%$ R10T/11/L pasod  {-g-Auedwo)) Aepuer Augdwio) Kep ey £6€-€6FS 10AU] 6812€1-8 810T/11/L
saliddng Buisseooid ‘00-21.25-G2-01
0008 00°SL8 ‘salddng 830 ‘00-£LLG-SZ-0L 104 SIEjOL
00°0% 00°SLS S10T/11/L pAsod oul “103 Areaqry oy "ou] “210)§ Aseaqr dy L 8CH-L6¥< 010AU] 01566t S10T/11/L
saj|ddng 22140 ‘00-£125-52-0}
0008 6602078 -abejsod ‘00-04/5-62-04 404 SfejoL
00°0$ 66°020°1% 810Z/11/L parsod 9p-28e150 NuradAseq a3eys04 nuradAses cHE-€64S 9010AU] 815790 S10Z/11/L
abeisod ‘00-0125-52-01
0008 606418 ‘[eAoWISY Ys1qany ‘00-6995-02-014 404 sfeo),
00°0% 60°6L1$ S10T/11/L pa)sod  §50-921A1G o1jqnday SNIAIG o1gnday 6£€-€6¥S 010AU] 1SEY90¥10-1550 S10T/11/L
leAoway ysiqqny ‘00-5995-02-01
00°0% €9°/28 'seyddng ‘siiedal jua9-siedayAuIRH ‘00-£996-02-0L 104 SIBJOL
00°0$ €9°'LT$ S10T/11/L palsod 3§ 1pa1) joda dwoy] 291128 Upa1) Jodaq swoy 18€-E61¢ 3010AU] 991108 R107/11/L
sajddng ‘sireday juag-siedayauiei ‘00-£995-0Z-01L
0008 86968 Mg 8deaspueT - WUOD JUIBW ‘00-2995-02-04 404 SIBJOL
00°0% 8€°696% S10T/11/L parsog -dnoin) adeospue] Jeeg a—:o.:U adeaspuer] oy L6S-£61S AI0AU] LI8Y S10T/11/L
"A19g adeaspuen - U0 WL ‘00-2995-0Z-01
0008 00°€65°FS ‘80IMIBS “Julep - SJORJUOD JUIBN ‘00-199G-02-0L 104 SIejoL
0008 00°062°7$ 101 1/L paisod 0D Suiuesy) Mpvjdwo)  Luedwo) Fuuea)) 939idwo)) 69€-€61S 3010AU] 6TSEOMY S10Z/11/L
000$ 00°€0€°T$ S10T/11/L pasod oD Sutues) aojdwo)  Auedwop Suiues|) atejdwo) €EE-C61S 3010AU] 6ZH900D S10Z/11/L
3DIAI3G JUIR - S}ORJUOD JUIBI ‘00-1995-0Z-01
0008 L 909FS “Ol3o8(g - SN ‘00-6595-02-0L 404 S[BI0L
00°0% $L7909F% S10Z/11/L PASOd 1A AS1oug ASauAiQ $901A10§ AS13uyg ASaui( $SE-C6FS 3210AU] 190814595671 810T/11/L
J139913 - sanlnN ‘00-5595-02-01
0008 8968 -18]BM @ 18mag - saiiinn ‘00-+595-02-04 10} SiejoL
00°0% 8°96$ 810T/11/L PASOd  19790-31SI7] JO S38|IA 3|17 Jo a3e[IA 6vE-t6vs 10AU] 819790 S10Z/11/L
I91BAN B Jamag - sallin ‘00-#595-02-0L
0008 00°0St$ 19PIA0I4 93IMI8S JeLuBlu] ‘00-0G95-02-04 40} SIBI0L
00°0% 00°0S¥$ 810Z/11/L Pa1sod 00009E-3ISIT JO 9B 1A 3|s17 Jo a3eq|IA £9¢-£6¥S J010AU] 1$2000009¢ S10Z/11/L
Japlaoid 991A49S JaUBlU] ‘00-0595-0Z-0L
junowy ppalg  junowy jigeq ajeq 1804 ShjeS 1S0d  92UaI3J9Y |eudnop aaked/iopuap JaquInN adA) jaquinN ajeq
uonoesuelj 10 uondesuesj uonoesuel] 4y uonoesues |
t
8,0z ‘L1 Ainp
JaquinN Aq poday uonnquisiqg junosdy
| abeg Nd £G:G¥-€0 810Z/S/L

yo1siq Areaqi alsi

32



00°0% 91'1TLS 810T/11/L pasod STps) IolAeL paded  (CTE9STHST) 10AR], %9 1oxed 16€-€6¥S 2010AU] 810£90 S10T/H1/L
00°0% 6L°81¢$ 810T/11/L pa1sod gHep1) JolAe ] ¢ Joed  (TISTHEL1) J01ARL % 1a%ee] S8E-E61S do104U] 810€90 810Z/11/L
00°0% 0€C01$ 810T/11/L pasod 1£1+7) 101AeL 7 10¥eg (Z8LIL1HT) 10148, 29 1o¥Rg 8¢e-t6bs 3010A0] 810€90 S10T/T1/L
‘JdaQ ‘AI9g YINoA - soog ‘0£-£985-05-01
0008 0882918 718308187 ‘0Z-€98G-0G-0L 404 S[EI0L
0008 00°057% 810T/11/L parsod [€10[-98edn( Ase1an aBedn AoraaN 65€-€6VS 9010AU} 81€101 810T/11/L
00°0$ 08'81+$ 810Z/11/L PaIsod (1'7d-551d $100Y Sse1n §83id 100 Sse1D LSE-E6YS 3010AU] 8197904719 810Z/11/L
00°0% 00'096% 810T/T1/L palsod  ouf ysjsug uojSurpng "ou] ystsus uojsurng 1E-€6¥6 9310AU] 18€211 810T/11/L
qs3/A%ei8)17 ‘0Z-£985-05-01
00°08 89°L0FS “OPIMN “qiT-HuUCD-1dexueyy dinbT ‘00-GF8S-85-01 10§ SIBIOL
00°0$ 89°L0VS 810T/11/L PASOd dulisng BIOULA] BOIUOY INJOS SSaulsng BIOULA BIIUOTY 81-€6v< 10AU] 0TSSSLTST 810T/11/L
SpIM "qIT-Auod-idaypurey dinb3 ‘00-5¥85-81-01
0008 00°18+$ HEIS - S8NQ ‘00-€8.G-01-01 404 SIBIOL
000§ 00'18%$ 8L0T/11/L paisod  ssy Aeiqr] ueouawy ussy AIeiql] UBSLISWY 91t-€6¥S 2o10AU] 810T-LTHEYT0 8L0T/11/L
HElS - s8N ‘00-£8.25-0¥-01
0008 00°056% :JSSYy ABojouLoa | -SaINISS [BNIORALIOYD J8YI0 ‘00-9.5-6E-0L 10) SIBJOL
00°0% 00°056$ 810T/11/L paisod S ASojouyodo] o8eioy suonnjog ASojouyoa] deId)| LEE-E€6FS 2010AU] $0020Z R107/11/L
1ssy ABojouyos1-sa31AIag [ENJIRIJUOD 1BUIO ‘00-€9.5-5E-0L
0008 LVELS Jene1] 8207 ‘GL-+Z16-SZ-0L 10! SIBJOS
00°0% 61'9C$ 810T/11/L P1s0d $120L0-uANg uenyg ura§ uellg 0Th-£6vS d10AU] 8120L0 S10T/T1/L
00°0% 09'9Z% 810T/11/L PS04 §16T90-URID[IY abyoef UeId|ty] apjoer LPE-£6FS 9010AU] 816790 8I10T/T1/L
000% ZUls 8I10T/11/L P21S0d  816790-1910014 unsnf 191001g unsnp SreE-covs DI0AUL 816790 810T/11/L
00'0% 97'6% 810T/11/L pasod  g15190-sakey Apueg sakep] Apueg SEE-E6HS 3010AU] 8ISI90 L0/ I/L
19Ael] |B207 ‘§L-¥Z2§-52-01
0008 91 EF8IS :salddng BuIss800id ‘00-/126-Z-0L 401 S|EIOL
00°0% 90'¥LS 810T/11/L paisod  99In0§ 281 edwo)y 901n0¢ 2813 edwo) PTh-c6vs V10AU] VTSEL S10T/11/L
00°0% S6'0L6% STOTU/TI/L paisod  -(887.) ade ] 1sampiy (887L) ade | 1sampiy SOv-tovs 010AU] 8170L0 810T/11/L
00°0% SIels 810T/11/L paIsod £456T) 10jAe ] 7 10%eg (T0TEPssT) 1014R ] 7 10%Ryg 96¢-£61< 310AU] 810€90 810T/11/L
00°0% ST1ES S10Z/11/L PaIsod §THS1) 10]AR ] 79 1yey (T€9STHST) 1014 | 79 19yRy £6£-£6¥< R0AUL 810£90 810T/11/L
00°0$ STLIS 810T/11/L pasod z0z§'1) 1014e ]  soxeg (Z86T0TST) 10148 L, % 1oyey 06€-£61< 210AU] 810€90 SLOT/TI/L
00°0% 06'11$ 810T/11/L pa1sod TrEr1) 10[AR L B 19%Re] (Z18TrEr1) 10148 L 2% 19%Ry L8E-€6VS 010AU] 810£90 810T/11/L
00'0% SSLS 810Z/11/L patsod [L1471) 10148 L @ Joxed  (TSLILIYT) i01Ae ] % Joxey ¥8E-€6¥S 2210AU] 810£90 810T/11/L
00°0% 07768 810T/11/L poIsod pE€0T) JojAe @ 1oxeg]  (TSIHECOT) 0]AR] 7P 1oveg 18€-€6¥S 9010AU] 810£90 810Z/11/L
JUNOWY UPalD  JuUnowy JIgqag aleqi1sod  SNLISISOd  99UdIBSY |BUINOL safed/iopusp Jaquiny adAL laquunp s1eq
uonoesuel] 19 uoljoesuel] uonoesuel] dy uonoesuel)
t
810z ‘L1 Ainp
JaquinN Aq uoday uonnguysiq Junosdy
Z obeg 121381 >._m._n_|_ ajsI NdLS:SP'E 8L0Z/S/L

33



00°0$ 00°00+$ 810T/11/L pAsod  g187L0-ouumy] A1B) ouuey] A1e) $9¢-£61S 3010AU] 8187L0 810Z/11/L
00°0% 0S°28€'1§ 810Z/11/L PANSOd S 29 BUUBILY JSOMDIA | DU[]IJBS 7 BUUSUY ISOMPIA 19€-£61S 2010AU] 818TLO S10T/11/L
00°0$ 00°561% 810Z/11/L paIsod [ €1L0-PISIBYILIA UBLIg IS|eYIN uBLig LEO-E6¥S av104u] 8IE1L0 810T/11/L
00°0% 00°00£$ 810T/11/L PAISOJ £(-9A0I5|97RH W1 JA0IS|9ZRH WweH[1m CE0-C61S 3210AU] 8ILILO 810T/11/L
S9JIAI9G INPY - sweiboid ‘01-1£65-09-01
0003 [£661FS 1jdeQg ‘AI8S JNPY - SHEN A-Y ‘0-5685-0G-01 404 S[ejoL
00°0$ 67691% 810T/11/L paIsod  20mog 9si(] Joedwo) s0anog as1(] 1oedwo) TTr-E6¥S 3010AU] STSSL 810Z/11/L
0008 TLLOV'ES 810T/11/L pasod  -(88zL) odel 1sompyn (887L) ade 1, 1sampIy £0P-€6¥S 3210AU] 8170L0 810T/11/L
00°0% 96078 810T/11/L paIsod (LS6T1) ade], 1sampIy (L$6T1) 2de L 150MpIN 107-€61S 3010AU] 8120L0 810Z/11/L
00°0$ 675§ 810T/11/L paisod (91¢Z1) ade 1sampiN (91621) ade L, 159MptIy 665-£6+S 2010AU] 8170L0 810T/11/L
00°0% SE96ES S10T/TI/L pasod [L1pT) JojAel @ aoed  (Z8S1L1p71) J0JARL % 1Ry 1L£-£6¥S 3010AU] 810£90 8107/11/L
‘ydaq "Alag YNPY - SHBIN A-V ‘07-6685-0S-01
0008 PZTH6TS Jjdaqg MBS YINOA - SHBN A-Y '0£-0685-05-04 10} Sfejo
00°0% 00°000°T$ 810Z/11/L pa1sod [ [0CD-"2U] “DALJIAQ QU] AUCIIAQD 0EP-£61S SO10AU[  |£TL8081L0110QD SI0T/L1/L
000% 6£°816% 810Z/11/L pasod  -(167L) ade ] 1sampip (162L) ade ], 1sampI 801-£6%S 9010AU] 81T0L0 S10Z/11/L
00°0% 16'66£$ R10T/11/L paisod  ~(067L) ade] Isampiy (062L) ade ], 1sampIA 90¥-£6+S 9210AU} 8120L0 810Z/11/L
00°0% ¥6'€T$ 810Z/11/L pAIsed  667S-PIOM Aemeputy pHOM Kemepuly L9E-E6¥S ao10AU] 898LS66TS 810T/11/L
"Jdaq "A19S YINOA - SR A-V ‘0£-0685-0S-01
0008 SCFI0098  sasegqg pasusor jowslul ‘0Z-6985-05-04 40§ SIEIOL
00°0% 85 ¥10°09$ 810T/11/L pAIsod ululea | agesua) / o|rnD Suruies T 93edua) / ofeD 9TH-E61S 3310AU] FOLEOOYY 810T/11/L
saseg(] pasuadlT J8uieU| ‘0Z-6985-05-01
0008 i6°v818 1yda@ ‘Mg Jnpy - $00g 48Y ‘0Z-/985-05-01 40 SI8jo1
00°0$ 6'781S 810T/11/L pasod £7ZSOY01AR ), @ IneE  (£SE£TTSD) J0]AR] 79 1oveg YLE-E6FS 3910AU] 810€90 8107/11/L
jdaQ ‘Aag Jnpy - syoog oy ‘0Z-2985-05-04
00°08 I1CTHIES UOROIA JINPY - $X00g ‘04-698G-05-0) 10} S[BJOS
00°0$ 20°€L0E$ S10T/11/L pAsod €SS JojAel paaed  (ZOTEPSSD) 1014R ] % JovRyg P6E-€61S 310AU] 810€£90 810T/11/L
00°0% 61'69% S10Z/11/L pasod z0z¢1) JojAe] B IR (T86T0TST) 101K, % Jayeq 88E-E61S 3010AL] 810£90 810Z/11/L
uoBdI4 YNpPY - syoog ‘04-5985-05-01
0008 £9°878°C8 :UoioI UON - 009 ‘04-$986-06-0L 404 S[ejoL
00°0$ LET99TS 8107/11/L paIsod $E€0T) 101he] @ IdRd  (ZS1HEE0T) JojAR ], % Ioveq 6LE-E6FS 3010AU] 810£90 810T/11/L
00°0$ 97'991$ SI0T/11/L paIsod £77SO) J01AR], W 1] (£EHETTSD) 104 B Joyeg 9LE-E6FS a010AU] 810£90 S10T/11/L
uolIdl4 UoN - syoog ‘01-985-05-01
00°0% CTTHETS 7jde@ "MBS YINOA - $100g ‘0€-£985-05-01 404 SIejoL
Junowy jipain junowy jigqaqg ajeqg 1sod snjels 1s0d  9duUaiajay [euinop mm>mn=._o_u=0> JaquinN On;._. Jaquinn ajeq
uoljdesuel] 19 uojoesuel | uoljoesues] 4y uojjoesued |
t
8L0Z ‘L1 Ainp
JaquinN Aq Joday uonnqusig Junoosdy
¢ abed BRI T | >._N.-Q_l_ a|si Wd.G'SY'E 810Z/5/L

34



0008 8L°LS9°0018  :Sio] puvin
0008 FETICCY (Wra zo') esmonus Bpig - Jure ‘00-9265-G9-0€ 404 Sjejo.
00'0$ ¥8'157$ 8107/11/L PaIsOd S [EOIUBYIIJA OOBUOIN | 30IAIOS [BOIUBLOIJA OIBUOIA P1-€61S 3010AU] 6L081 810Z/11/L
00°0$ 00°SL9'VS S10T/11/L pAISOd S [RIIUBLOIJA O0BUOI ] 30IAISS [EOIUBIIIN OOBUOI TI-E61S 010AU] 08081 S10T/11/L
00'0$ 05°565$ 810T/11/L Palsod S [ROIURYDIIN OORUO | “931AIRG [IIUBLOIIN OIRUOIN 017-€6¥S 2010AU] 18081 8107/11/L
(W/g 20’} aamonag Bpig - JuleiN ‘00-9265-69-0€
0008 00°008$ 1jdaq AUBS YINOA - S8oI8S Jepray ‘0E-0v6G-09-0L 0] S[EJOL
00°0$ 00°00v$ 8107/11/L PASOJ  €Lp-SOIpMIS qIe] Ue(] SOIpMIS gler] ue(] £€0-E6FS 3010AU] £Lb 810/ 11/L
00°0$ 00°00+$ 8107/11/L paIsod  BOIYD JO 20USING PRIN 1S3\ S,05801D) JO 9OUDIOS PRI 1£0-€6¥S 20104U] 815TL0 8107/11/L
‘1daQ "A8S UINOA - S891AISS Japesy ‘0£-0#65-09-01
0008 0$°287°C8 'S83IMBS JINPY - SWeiboid ‘0}-1£66-09-01 J0f S/8I0)
Junowy ¥paln  Junowy Jqeq a)eq 1sod snjelg }Sod  9oUBIBJY [BUINOP safed/iopusp Jequiny adA] JaquinN aleqg
uonoEsuel] 19 uojjoesue. | uonoesuel] dy uonoesuel]
t
8L0Z ‘L1 Ainp
JaquinN >n tonwm_ uonnguiasig junooady
v ebed JouISIqg >.=w._n REIER WdLS:G'E 810Z/5/L

35



G abed

810z ‘L1 Ainp
JaqunN Aq uoday uonnguysig Junosdy
yousiqg Aelqi alsi

(shuswpeda jre apnjou]

(s)uopouny [[e apnjdu]

SN I19pI() ASeyaInd [[e opnidu]

SANQLUIY OWIA NP [[B 9pnjou|

SIANQIINY ID10AU] [[B Spnjou]

SANQUNY JOPUIA |[B SpR[OU]

$INQLIYIY JUNOIDY [[B IPpN|OU|

51d1223y] |je 2pnjouj

SI3pI0) 9SRYDINd ||B Apn|ou]

SJUSWAR ] [[e opnjou|

SOWDIA] NPAIY) [|& apnjou]

SI0I0AU] [j© apN[oU]

SIOPUJA (& apn[ou]

S3sSE[)) |[e apnjouj

spunj [je apnjouj

110d31 12qUINU JUNE9Y 1AI3NJ) (SJUNOIDY ISAY) SPN[OU]
SALIUS SNOAUR|[IISIW dPN[OU]

SuOIjoRSUEI) JUAWISN[PE IPN{OUI 10U O(]

SISMIBIS 150 [[B apn[du]

8102/11/L ©1 8107/ 1/L -savep 1s0d asayy apnou]
810T/11/L 03 810T/T1/L SI¥ep UOHIBSURI 353U} Spn|ou]
|re12q ewio) nodsy

8107 ‘11 Anr 10} Hoday 1aquuny Junosdy dweu poday

Wd4is's¥'e 8L0T/9/L

36



15182 buIss990id 8 SA - $34009 (z192rer) Joike L 8 Joved acie
1289 Buisseo0.d g SINOA OINy (281 2111) Jojke] 2 Joxeg gcle
8861 passaooidun (zz5596¢€7) JoieL g Joxeg vele
12°085'9 Buisss00id g 94D (zG1¥ee0T) Jolfe 8 Joxeg 4 %4
¥9'529 SuoRENURUOY (eeveezs0) Joike L g Joved ecle
o LG1 suolenupuoy (e5e€2250) Joike ] B Joded iele
11'868L Buissaooid g %009 oOlpny (z85 1LY} Joike | g Jadeg ocle
00°00%'2 Jainseal] 104 puog ‘OU ‘'$901AJSS JusWwabeueyy YSIY Jaybe|es) r INypy 6LiC
11°8S6'L dinb3 |lewg ‘saiddng weliboid ‘saweo) ‘syoog uozewy 8112
66°11 wa})| 771 40 1507 Juawade|day waysAg Aleugr] Ajunod Wodteyap 11z
SLvy JUNOOOY LONDRI0D "OU] ‘seoInag Juswabeue anbiun 911z
0095 J81epN Buipuaa § aidul 5112
00081 810z AInr-judy esea |[elusy 977 $82I1USS [BIDUBULA [BQO|) samog Adulig vILZ
00'seT $88U0I7 Janes ou| ‘dnou suonnjog 82.nosINQ €LLE
y8'sivl abesf sen HOIIN e
00's/¢e weibold ‘07 salnjeais) sainieN LLLE
82l 1682 wniwsalid yjyesH yiieaH diHd 20N oLie
oL'lie 191d09) 1081U0D SoUBUI JaIWI B} OUI BIIUOY 6012
5.°8¢ 89 Jswabeuep T1I 2190 - STHI 8012
86°LL wis}f 771 40 1500 Juawaoeday Aeiqi] [euoibay JoAlY Jeal 1012
02'09¢L s0d 0l d1 sejes Bojeleq |12q 9012
0069 Bulysep mopuip Auedwo?) Buiuesld) sjoidwon so0Le
91'6.£01 [Emauay alemyog ‘bulujes| pnegxoelg vole
[¢{ol3 49 210Z aunf joeauo)d SUOIINIOS 1894 UOSIapuy €oLZ
vE vy Buiployyin JIo1Aed (02699) OV14VY 2012
wuy uonduasag JOPUBA #Y29U)

26'581°202 $ lejol qng

VT LP6YLS ENENTT
izevL'ze $ 90'208.$ HIM 4l ERT] PRUIA

€2'9559% Q1 vold
6195598 H/M VvOId
02'996'02 $ 89'298.% xe] pad 81/6Z/9 \Whd X&) owooe|3/Sd143 VSH
96°810'% $ PIBYUIM XEL SjEIS anuaAay Jo 1aaq ‘il VSH
0g'est $ uoionpag eskojdwz usuysiues VSH
16'900°€9 $ 81/62/9 SouERS VSH
Zrvv98 Q1 vOId
8e'vP/98  H/M VOId

16'68¥'Le $ LL°266.$ xe| pai 81/51/9 WAJ Xe| di1u01j08|3/Sd 143 VSH
05'805 $ 8L0Z aunr - "AISS Hd O $8}Bl00SSy g LOWIS pJemoH a/m oy
68291y $ PIRYUIM Xe L 9115 anuaaay Jo 1daq Il VSH
€228l $ uoionpaq aakojdw3 juswysiules VSH
6L°G16'F9 $ 8L/GL/9 selejes VSH
wunowy 10PUBA #9940

"SINILL SIHL 1V TTVAQYddVY d33N LVHL SONILIIN ayvoa

8102 AInf pue 8107 sunr-NIIMLIEG AIVd STHE SHINOW HOINd

37



81°66¢£'00¢ aviol

99°¢12'86 1ejo gng

00'6L [Ejuay Jsj00] ‘ISiep Buipusp S 8jdul 8s1eg
6E°166 s3j|ddng apesed '801AISS-U| ‘SO ‘USYIIY "OSIN abejueapy seidels 1512
95'€e seyddng wesboid use | Joyaldg ajjeoN 9512
S8y yoeannQ ‘Aepuny Aepuop ‘swikiolg obeaeg (M ssie
00°0vZ Js|pueH Jiy wooy Bunsap Jedey WalSAS [0UOT) UOISIDalg v51T
0z'68¢ sajiddng ‘sbunesiy ‘buiwwelbold JU| SUOSHBY[Y M3N £61T
00'96 Buipjoyyum f1o1hed 4N T - SY3DON z51C
L6'SSH' L SHUN JIYY 183 UO YO IV *OU| '90IAIBS [EDIUBYDSN OOBUCIN 3174
86°2/0') $958D 4902 ade| 1sampipy 0sie
8€'6/8'6 sweJboid ‘suoydsis] ‘sseqeeq pses upalD jeueuld g 6¥1Z
00°00L Aemng INOJV1 8102 uoieRossy Juawabeuepyy 1 4 %4
vagle abesn g1.0z Aen SUOKN|OS SSBUISNG EJOUI BOIUOY %A
95°€5L Anoeg 00A L SuoiNIog AJINOag s|0JuU0D uosuLjor ) 474
00'GSt 8dueINsU| 10} Buieday ‘Bunioday siessy paxid Auedwoy) [esieiddy [eLysnpul Svic
06'¥6Z Jadeq Adop 577 ‘Bunpomian Joedw iz
71902 buiyerq ‘sde] Aeidsig ‘saaesls Q0 S]ONPoId SoKO SABAIES erle
66701 sal|ddng dnog syoog 18814 Wed Zrie
00291 810T - Al aouendwo) |0d ‘alemied “ONI ‘SJBAAUOISIAUT K%
0z'.0L Buyetd Alddng |ooyog juncosiq orie
11168y SHYJewsoog 'sjeo0d Jauioy ‘'sade -ou| ‘odwa( 6elZ
622012 JSiY [ejuaQ eyeg 3SIY - [eueg eyeq 8eEle
95’710 SOd8uQ ul v ¢ d1 Bunexien |1eg JA R4
6L'ave’t Buissadold '@ s@D 2SNy 824n0g 2s1q 1wedwo) gele
00°002°L SUE|0d 10} J8A0] Hoog ysald YD (082200) ou| ‘'sesudiejug yseiqud Sele
0€'825 salddng uayomy osI ‘ou| 'sjo] ase) veLe
Tie sway [euolpel | -uoN buibojered - INOOV Jepxeq ueng €212
vL8LlL seuapeg Wb Aouablews snid sauaneg zelz
0S¥l Kepun4 Aepuopy uouueg Aepy 1%
£0'129'c Buissadoud g UOKOIS - S300g (z0zeyss) Joike L g Joveg 0gle
25’0107 Buissadoid @ SA - $00g (zeoseys) Jojke] g Joxeg écie
08't76¢ BuISS3201 @ YNPY - $§00g S0UBIseY (2tr992z51) 10/Ae | g Joxeg 8zle
29501 Buisseooud ® 38d (z9620257) Joike] g Javeg 1212

38



S[X'S193YS 10114 Jo deday\suoday |edueuiq Ajyuopabuiby:n

auawded Joy panoidde Buiaq | ON Jeguinu 3oayo pue aaked Ag sadloaut Aue )si

J2o10O Buipisaid

aasnt] asysni]

8L0c/LLIL

/ U0 s83)shl] Jo pleog yIsig Aelqi 9isi] oy Aq paacidde ussq aAeY SWSY SA0qe Y|

(weysuiapn euene] )

96'950°L0¥$

SR A T4

68'1CL'GLS

12°980'£GE€$

Aq papiwgns usaq aAey sasuadxe asay ]

dA04av 11V 40 V101
JAY3IS3IY TVIO3dS V101

SASNIdXd HSVYD ONIMHOM TVLOL
S3ISNIdX3 VOI4/44NI TVLOL
SASNIdX3 "INIVIW/ONIAQTING ¢O° TVLOL
S3ISNIdX3 LVHO4HOD V101

S3SN3IdX3 S133HS HORd 40 dvO3d

39



%CT'S- 69T°LC T/1°8C 18C°C INO pa%23YD Sp|oH
%YE T L9€'SE vTT'9€ ¥9¢C'€ paoe|d Sp|oH
Sp|oH Sojeie)/siiejod
%68" S9/Y EVSy 06t SEINERENSTEIEREY
%80°ST ST 66v'T vl AEINNRER AT
sueo Aseaqijaa1u|
%ES - 6TC'TT TSLTT 6TTTT $1amoulog paJalsiday # |e10]
%61 V- vTL'9€ 0CE‘8e 9eT’s siamouiog AJYIuoln
%Iy TT- 16G°T 96L°T 69T pappy spJe) Aseiqr] maN
a8ueyd % Q1A | 8T/LT QLA |LT/9T QLA | |8301 8T0T "unf uoljewW.IoyU| Jamoulog
%bS'8 z8T'T 6301 S6 sinoH agesn aiemios Adeuar]
%CE'T 80C‘ETS 18€sZS 897°LY 6916 66L°LE uone|naij |e3o)
%9T°9- 8/9'06 L7996 LTV'L 0 LTV'L SUOISSS 92UN0SaY/1| |e30L
%E6'ST- 68T 6€€ ov ov $3ssed 9INIUSAPY WNISNA
%L6'TT 0L0% GE9'E €97 €97 sqol/suoissas xuuess
%E6'TT- TEL'TT L19VT 0TLT 0TLT asN SSAUIM
%L6'T- L68°TE LSS €€ et et suigo anbiun/adesn aseqeleq
%C6'L- ¥69'T€ 6TV vE 48T /8T sul8o7 suolssas ydsa] /1andwo)
%St'T- 0€SCey ¥SL'8TY T8°6€ 6916 TLE0€ [enS1a/3uld-UoN + Julid |eIoigns
%88°TT ST0'6€ 6T0°CE 619°€ 0 619°c |ensia |eyol
%6T°9- ETLT 978'T 66 66 (o1uiz Aiswiioy) |en3ia gy
%1681 SLT'6T rv6'CT 198°T T98°T ejdooy
%LS'Y L€0ST 6vT'LT 659°T 659°'T SALIPIBAQ
eIpaN |eusIq
%T9°0 187°6ST LTE'8ST 78791 600y EVTeCT SA el
%ER'T 9TG0ET 616°9CT LTEET s STT'0T JLd SA
%6E'8- S9/'8¢C 86€£'TE GT6C L6L 8TTC JULId-UON SA
%S6°S- vee'vee 8T1'8€C 0L6°6T 09t°S 0TGVT [e10] }NpY
%L0°G- 87TTIT STT'8TT €€8°0T 0SZ°€ €85°/ ld Ynpy
%C8'9- 966'TTT €61°0CT LET'6 012C LT6°9 Wld-UON }NpY
SIVLOL |s|emaudy |  sinoxaayd
28ueyd % AlA | ST/LTAdALA | LI/9T A4 QLA | S8T-unf

8T0Z dunr - 1oday uone|nda) Ajyauoy

40



%¢0°9¢€ GC9VTT L'y 9EVT SMBIA 2114
%99'vT  [166V €SEY LOL s9y17 weageisu)
%€6°€E- 8¢0‘C T1TC TLT S1I9MBIN Ajleq 98eJany 1sa431uld
%TL'8 veL 999 veL SI9MO||04 J91HM |
%L 9E [TC0'TT €L€°ST 16€'S (uondwnsuod aged Ajiep) yoogaoe4
9SMN eIp3aIA |eld0s

%9898 016 L8V 6E S99puUdNY

%60°6 (4 1T T sweJs8oid paJosuods s,pusli
%L E- G9G'9/T 6Ci'€8T 96691 8ulp|ing 8ulJajug suoJied
%8Y°9 80¢ 6¢ e 22eds 3ul19a|A 3uisn sdnoJdo apisInO JO Jaquuiny
%cer’'S SVt I8TT SOT (3unod uouied) asn wooy Surioin] /Adesaln]

asn Ayjoed a1AD

%LLTT GI8'TT 9€TT ITTT 08T 099 T8¢ S9IIAIDS YIea.InO YHM pOAISS suoJied [e1o]L
%9S°€T T0¢C LLT LT € 6 S sweJiSoid yoeannQ |eyo}
%6€°€ 900°T €L6 88 88 AJanI|9Q SWOH eIA paAJaS suoJled

%00°0 9¢ 9¢ [4 [4 sa1eq AJaAI|2Q SWOH
%S99°€1 608°TT 16€°0T €20°T 08T 099 €61 SHSIA YoeauinQ Aq panas suolied

%68°ST SLT TST ST € 6 € SHSIA YyoeasinQ

$213S11L1S 92IAJDS YaeadinQ

%9E'ET- |0S'V6Y'T 00°'STLT 00°'v¢s 00'6TS [00°S SINOH J331un|oA
%CE0 w8'LL v6S'LL L608 9Tv'c |PTI6‘T |L9LC SUOI1SaNY 30U34343Y
%LE'6 ov8LT (AR ) L8YT 4% 99 T0S‘T [90€ 0LS Sulwweisoid Aq panias suosied [ejoL
%ITTC |OVC'T €20°T 124" 9 ¥S 8v 43 1 sweigoid Jo Jaquin |ejoL
%ES'T8  |VEL'T 0S6 0LS 0LS S99pULY

%00°0vT (T S v 14 (auana g7 9joym HMAITIEN ‘DSY ‘PHWINS) SIUSAT 011
%88°0 S9C'T AT (1137 8¢ 8 S93pusay

%V0°ET- |0V 174 9 1 C Joyiny/iayeads/1awiouad
%T0°L9 16V v6¢ 929 € [43 T€ S93pusay

%69°'T8  |6¢CT TL v € 7 L sweudoud Adojouyda] /1a3ndwo)
%88°€ 0SEYT YI8'ET T2t 1374 99 L80'T |LtC S993pusny

%S LT 6S0°T T06 (114} € 145 ov €¢ sweugo.id paiel|ioed jeis

sa13s13e1S 3UuaA3 Aleuqn

agueyd % | 8T/LTA4 QLA | LT/9TA4 ALA

1v10L |Aesaui[2a5/sL [ winox [ anpy [apiman|

8T0Z 3unr - SJ13s13L)S JIIAISS pue weaSoud
psig Aeaqr oysi

41



To: Lisle Library District Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director
Date: July 6, 2018

Director's Report

July 2018

Meetings
Dept Directors = June 14 Village — June 26
Fisher —June 15 Monaco/HVAC — June 26
Staff —June 19 Finance Committee ~ June 27
Strategic Planning Committee — June 20 Dept Directors —June 28
Annual Joint Review Board/VOL — June 22 Staff -- July 3

Highlights | Developments
4t of July

The LLD participated in the annual 4™ of July Parade down Main Street. Staff and Trustees
walked alongside other community organizations tossing candy, handing out bookmarks,
and celebrating in red, white, and blue fashion.

It's always wonderful hearing onlookers cheer, “We love the Library!” The festive and
supportive atmosphere gave us the community relief we needed in the sizzling weather.
Thank you Lisle!

Power Outage

At approximately 8:15 pm on June 25™, the Library experienced a complete power outage.
According to Commonwealth Edison, a number of residences were out in our
neighborhood.

Patrons were asked to leave the building for safety reasons and we closed the facility to
the public. 45 minutes remained before the official closing time, so staff put signs on the
entrance doors to alert patrons to the outage. Via my remote communications with the IT
Manager, the in-charge staff ensured that all technology affected areas were properly
taken care of before dismissing staff for the evening.

The IT Manager commuted in after hours to ensure the server room and other technology
components were safely shut down. The power was restored at approximately 10pm.

There were no issues the next day, outside of staff having to reset the HVAC system on the

east end of the building. | appreciate the competent manner in which staff handle these
very frustrating and frequent outages.

42



To: Lisle Library District Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director
Date: July 6, 2018

Representative Olsen

State Representative, David Olsen, of the lllinois 81st District, will station a table in the LLD
lobby to hear and answer questions from constituents on Wednesday, July 18t from 11:00
amto 12:30 pm.

Summer Read

LLD’s Summer Read 2018 is still in full-swing and participants have until July 27" to log
their reading minutes or book reviews. The LLD has a great Summer Read Wrap-Up Party
planned for Saturday July 28t from 11:00 am to 2:00 pm. Expect ice cream, live music, an
all-ages craft, and we encourage you to test your skills on our outdoor, inflatable, obstacle
course! There will also be a prize pick-up station for those who’ve completed their reading
goals for the program. See you all there!

As of this report, 1,354 patrons have registered, this includes children, teens and adults.
The Youth program is tracking reading minutes and as of this report, over 322,137 minutes
have been logged. Great going, summer readers!

Respectfully,

. \({.—'\.____— =1 L:- _L,' L,.x_____ N _ﬂ\'\.\

Tatiana Weinstein

43



S0 kst
modiy x 290P) * p

200 1M
aiig WO [LL :

pRd Lvaan 10 v

_EU

11 ‘31s1 1994
1S utey | apeused AInr jo v @118
: T0¢




July Assistant Director Report

Event Team —June 4

Summer Lunch —June 11, 18, 25

Monaco Mechanical - June 1, 23
Precision —June 6

Personnel and Policy Committee — June 8

Strategic Plan Committee — June 20
Visu-Sewer — june 13

Board Meeting — June 13

Northern IL Food Bank — June 25
Ed Gritzenbach Monaco — June 26
Finance Committee —June 27

Summer Read

The Event Team met several times this month. They reviewed the very successful Summer
Read Kick-off and finalized plans for the Summer Read Wrap-up day. Patron parking went
smoother at the Kick-off. Having staff at the crosswalk area of the parking lot helped with
directing pedestrians and cars. Wrap-up plans include an obstacle course, crafts, music, ice
cream and program completion tables.

Summer Lunches

The Lisle Library District hosted several lunches on Mondays through the Summer Lunch
Program that began on Monday, June 11 in the Library meeting room. The Summer Meals
program is designed to provide lunch to children during the summer at no cost to the children.
Many children don’t get the nutrition they need during the summer months when they no
longer receive lunch at school. LLD hosted 20 children in June.

Many Lisle Library District patrons have seen our flyers on the program and asked how they
can help. We have directed inquiries to the West Suburban Community Pantry. The Pantry has
helped with this program’s volunteers and provided snack packs for children to take home from
the Summer Lunch program. The Northern lllinois Food Bank is the provider of the lunch meals.

Outages and Training

With the power outages in the Library, staff have been updating the emergency procedures
and equipment such as flashlights and emergency ceiling/exit lighting. Staff have replaced
batteries in several emergency lighting fixtures. Staff also have reviewed the steps for extended
power outages. Due to continued surges and the need to reset the HVAC system, repairs for the
east end air handlers and controller is planned.

I have met individually with members of our Safety Team to review their reactions to the
power outages and to prepare for safety drills at our Staff Development Day, August 10, The
Team will be meeting later this month to prepare drills and instruction for that day.

Beth McQuillan

/5(1;5@ me “"wm

45



Adult Services Quarterly Report
April-May-June 2018

April:

LLD celebrated National Library Week throughout the entire month of April. Patrons were invited
to take home an LLD yard sign by completing one of the three A’s: APPLY for a Library card (or)
ATTEND a program (or) ADD contact info for text alerts, e-news updates, or follow LLD on social
media. The Library also hosted a “Book in a Bottle” contest where patrons were given the
challenge of guessing the title of a shredded book in a jar. We gave out approximately 250 yard
signs and 30 patrons participated in the “Book in a Bottle” contest.

On Friday, April 13th, 20 patrons attended our first ever “Dinner and a Movie” program. Xavier
Duran and Patricia Rocco worked together to create an extremely popular new program with
pizza and salads to complement the viewing of Academy Award winning The Shape of Water.
Patron comments included: “Great movie and the food was great! Change nothing!” “Let’s do
this again! Pizza and movie night!” and “Looking forward to next time!”

Gallery 777 launched a new exhibit in April, “Midwest SOARRING Pow Wow Photography” by
Tom and Lynn Anderson. A highlight of the art opening was the visit by Midwest SOARRING
Princess Abby Lyons wearing her Fancy Shawl regalia. Abby answered questions about her attire
and demonstrated Pow Wow dancing.

Jean Demas attended the Spring LEARN (Libraries English and Reading Network) meeting held at
the Indian Trails Public Library. Jean also helped plan the meeting and presented a session on
libraries as safe havens to 20 attendees. Additionally, Graphic Novel selector, Noelle Spicher,
attended C2E2 at McCormack Place in Chicago where she talked with graphic novel publishers,
artists, and authors, and gathered signed books for LLD’s GN collection.

In honor of National Poetry Month, our community table offered patrons the opportunity to
create a poem on magnetic boards with the results appearing in LLD’s social media posts. 68
individuals participated.

April brought a very busy month for outreach visits among the Adult Services team. Patricia
Ruocco, Winona Patterson, and Anne Loeding-Foster visited Brookdale Senior Living and spoke
to about 40 residents. They answered questions about Home Delivery and registered/renewed
Library cards. Jean Demas and Teri Zarat visited the Lisle Village Hall where they registered cards,
gave out LLD yard signs, and promoted our programs and collection. Noelle Spicher visited the
Lisle High School lunchroom where she talked to teens about the upcoming Comic Book
Giveaway Day and gave out bookmarks and flyers for upcoming programs. Lastly, Xavier Duran
visited the Lisle Senior Center and provided background information and fun trivia during his

46



introduction to the screening of The Darkest Hour. Xavier also gave out flyers and discussed LLD’s
Home Delivery Program.

| was accepted into the lllinois Library Association's new program: Elevate: lllinois Libraries
Leadership Program. | attended a one-day conference in Springfield on Saturday, April 28th
where participants were given the following learning objectives: understand the fundamentals of
strengths-based leadership, gain insight into one's own strengths and identify potential
complementary strengths needed from others, and identify a project and initial action steps that
can be implemented using insights from this program.

May:

Literacy Outreach Librarian, Jean Demas, wrote and submitted a multi-type collaborative grant
to RAILS to purchase family literacy materials. LLD, in partnership with the Ann Reid Early
Childhood Center and Naperville School District #203, was awarded a $2,280 grant for the 2018-
2019 school year. These funds will be dedicated to purchasing materials that focus on
social/emotional learning. In addition to the copies of each book that will be sent home with the
parents who participate in the Family Literacy Program, both the Lisle Library District and the
ARECC LRC will keep 1-2 copies of each title in their respective materials collections.

Adult Services continued its annual celebration of Comic Book Giveaway Day on May 5. Noelle
Spicher handed out comic books to over 136 people at the Connection Desk. Additionally, Youth
Services offered a special Comic Book Story Time this year. Comic enthusiasts of all ages dressed
up as their favorite super hero and participated in the festivities.

Jean Demas attended the spring meeting of the Parent Teacher Advisory Council at the Ann Reid
Early Childhood Center where she reported on the Family Literacy Program’s successful
outcomes for the 2017-2018 school year. 42 attendees, including representatives of community
groups, school districts and libraries, were present at the meeting.

Winona Patterson and Rochelle Storm attended ILA’s annual Reaching Forward Conference in
Rosemont. They attended various sessions including, “Hope for the Homeless: One Library’s
Story,” “Dementia and Alzheimer’s Services @ Your Library,” and “Understanding Fake News.”

Once again, Adult Services was busy reaching our patrons outside of the library during the month
of May. Our team spoke to approximately 250 individuals during this month’s outreach visits.
Winona Patterson and Teri Zarat visited Arbor Place and talked to residents about wireless
printing, digital resources, and the Home Delivery program. Winona and Stephanie Kandlik
attended the Lisle Police Department’s Community Open House and spoke to over 150
attendees about the Summer Read program and kickoff party and answered questions on
downloading audiobooks. Krista Kloepper, Taylor Habal, and Angela McCurdy visited Brookdale
where they discussed the Home Delivery program and provided a bookmark craft. Patricia

a7



Ruocco provided the introduction for the Lisle Senior Center’s showing of The Post. Patricia
shared information about the Summer Read program and upcoming adult programs.

June:

On Saturday, June 29 the Lisle Library hosted its annual Summer Read Kick-Off Party. In
celebration of this year’s theme, Reading Takes You Everywhere, activities included: grilled
cheese sandwiches from Cheesie’s food truck, a study room turned into a giant sandbox, a
postcard making craft, chalk-the-walk coloring activity featuring a large scale LLD logo on the
parking lot, bubble pools, music from solo musician Jaik Willis, and a readers’ advisory tent
where Rochelle Storm and Noelle Spicher suggested and checked out books to patrons.
Approximately 550 people attended the celebration with 446 people registering for Summer
Read that day including 117 adults, 35 teens, 242 kids, 37 story time kids, and 15 babies.

Rochelle Storm and Pam Freer attended the Lisle Woman’s Club Garden Gait event and
highlighted books, DVDs, and periodicals with a gardening focus. They also promoted the
Summer Read program, upcoming programs, the LLD Seed Library, and handed out 52 seed
packets.

Jean Demas taught the computer class “Learn a New Language!” where she demonstrated how
to use Transparent Language Online to s10 people. This was our first scheduled Saturday
morning class as part of an expanded effort to offer day/evening diversity in the technology class
schedule.

Gallery 777 launched a collaborative exhibit in June. The students of the People’s Resource
Center presented: “PRC Summer Art Exhibition.”

In June, we displayed a butterfly kit at the Community Table. Over 9 days our tiny friends ate,
grew, spun cocoons, and emerged as Painted Lady butterflies. As soon as the weather permitted,
the butterflies were released into the butterfly garden with 8 spectators to witness their flight.
Between the time they arrived as caterpillars and left as butterflies, 373 people stopped by the
table to witness their transformation.

Respectfully Submitted, Elizabeth Hopkins




%af*&

s
€
¥

a

A

7,

WS
- 4
{

4

49



News and Patron Communications:

e A new member has joined the Youth Services Staff. YS Associate Jessie Hedrick started work
in late May. Jessie is helping us with service desk coverage as well as programming duties as

assigned. She will beginning work on her Masters in Library Science in the fall and we are
excited to see what she can bring to our department.

e We have had several patron requests for a painting program for children, similar to the

dinosaur painting program we ran with the help of former Lisle District 202 art teacher Nancy

Staszak last year. We will be keeping these requests in mind as we plan for the coming
newsletter cycle.

e The YS Pages are now officially members of the Circulation department, consolidating the

Pages under a single department. This change allows YS staff more time to focus on program

planning, collection development and other department specific duties.

e We have received a lot of good feedback from patrons (children and parents) on the changes

we implemented to the Summer Reading Program. We are already using that feedback to
adapt on the fly and prepare for next year. See below for more details on the program.

Programs & Community Outreach Highlights:

e The Summer Reading Program began on June 2 with a very successful kickoff party. As of this

report, we have 801 children participating this summer and they have logged just over
313,000 minutes read. Incentives this year are a mix of physical prizes, such as library
branded sunglasses or water bottles, or activities the kids can purchase tickets for. These
activities include having lunch with the turtles, admission to specific programs or earning
your spot on our reader wall of fame. Oddly enough, the most popular incentive did not

even originate as one. As the kids read they earn tokens that they can redeem at our trading
post. Last week we had to have a “flash sale” because so many participants wanted to amass

as many tokens as they could instead of spending them!

e The LLD and Lisle Park District are partnering this summer at LPD day camp. Each Tuesday
morning a staff member conducts an outreach program aligned with the Park District’s
theme for the week. Highlighting Summer Read and LLD resources while kids are out of
school also reminds day-campers that the LLD is accessible year-round.

e Our summer performer series has been more popular than ever. Each Wednesday we have a

performer put on a show at 2pm in the afternoon. Performances have included an animal
show, science exhibitions and a theater production. Attendance has been no less than 80
people each event.

50



Our Spring Reading program was extremely well received in April. The theme this year was
robots, with participants receiving their own robot Hex Bug if they completed the program
requirements. Over the course of the month nearly 200 children participated.

For National Library Month (April) we had a special series of storytimes starring Curious
George. YS Staff performed outreach storytimes at Tate Woods, Schiesher, Beebe and St
Joan, as well as having a storytime for our young patrons in the Library.

We introduced a new storytime to our lineup this June. We now have a special storytime for
babies aged birth to 10-12 months. We found that our Little Movers and Shakers storytime
could be a little intimidating for babies not yet walking, so this new storytime specifically
targets those patrons.

Monday Funday and Terrific Tuesday have continued through the beginning of summer.
Some of the topics covered included:

Sound Science
Bird Feeder Creation
Mini Robot Building
Earth Science

o O O O

Professional Development:

| attended several Laconi meetings over the course of the last three months. The meetings
revolved around planning out the upcoming year of programming that we as the YS arm of
LACONI will offer for professional development during the next fiscal year.

Assistant Director John Ferrari has had several meetings as a member of the iRead board.
This committee plans and implements the summer reading program theme for the state of
lllinois. With summer upon us, many of his meetings are looking ahead and beginning to
plan for the summer of 2019.

| spoke at the Reaching Forward conference this May. The panel | was a member of
discussed how our libraries run Star Wars reads day. | was joined by representatives from
Joliet Public Library, Bloomingdale Public Library and Glenside Public Library.

Respectfully Submitted,

Will Savage
Director of Youth Services

51



Quarterly Board Report
4* Quarter FY17/18
Circulation Services Department

July 5, 2018

4t Quarter Outreach Visits

During the spring and early summer, Circulation Services (CS) staff members visited various
locations throughout Lisle in order to register new patrons with library cards, renew existing
library cards, and to share information about Library services and programs. Locations
included:

Brookdale Senior Living Solutions Lisle — April 16

Lisle Village Hall — April 17

Arbor Place of Lisle Senior Living — May 10 (see photo below)

Lisle Police Department Open House — May 17 (see photo below)
Brookdale Senior Living Solutions Lisle — May 21

LLD Summer Read Kick Off (outside portion) —June 2

Sea Lion Aquatic Park - Lisle Park District —June 13 (see photo below)
Lisle French Market — June 16 (see photo below)

Special thanks to Teri Zarat, Anne Loeding-Foster, Angela McCurdy, Leigh Dionne, and
Stephanie Kandlik, as well as to the contributing staff members of both Adult Services and
Youth Services.

LLD users at the Sea Lion Aquatic Park.

LISLT LIBRARY DISTRICTH

ONT

52



“Ask Me How Much You’ve Saved”

During June, Circulation Services Desk staff members wore buttons that invited patrons to ask
us how much they have saved using the LLD from July 1, 2017 to June 2018. In the Polaris
Integrated Library System (ILS) (i.e., the staff version of our Library Catalog), staff members can
see year-to-date price totals of physical LLD materials (items not counted include downloads,
streaming media and interlibrary loans). The purpose, was to share with our patrons the
amount of money saved by borrowing Library materials versus buying similar items from
bookstores, etc.

Feedback from patrons was positive. Patrons were impressed with the amount of money they
have saved by using their Library. The following statements were made by our patrons: "Wow,
that much?" "You're kidding!" "Are you sure about that total?" “I’'m glad to know | saved so
much!” “Yay, | love the Library!” “Thank you. That made my day!” “l know it is great savings. |
love the Library!”

LLD Quarterly Registrations Activity

800
700
600
500
400+
300+
200
100+

4th Qtr ‘17 1st Qtr '18 2nd Qtr '18 3rd Qtr '18 4th Qtr '18

# LLD New Cards OLLD Replacements
B LLD Renewals OReciprocal Borrowers

Circulation Services staff members handled 2,110 reference, 4,999 user education, and 2,253
directional/mechanical inquiries from our patrons this quarter.

LLD Quarterly Holds Activity

10,000
5,000
0
4thQtr'17 1stQtr'l8 2ndQtr'18 3rd Qtr'18 4th Qtr'18
O Holds Placed O Holds Satisfied
2.

53



LLD Quarterly ILL Activity

1,500
1,200 1,211 1,221
1,093 1,133
1,000 O 1tems Received
O Items Sent
50017
0

ath Qtr '17 1stQtr'l8 2ndQtr'18 3rdQtr'18 4th Qtr'18

Innovative Users Group (IUG) Annual Conference

In April, |1 attended the 26th Annual IUG Conference in Orlando,
Florida. This conference provides library staff members from around
the world the opportunity to learn about new improvements to each
of our respective ILS systems, as well as meet with our peers and
discuss library-world news and trends. | presented a report on my
conference experience to each LLD department. | also talked about it
at the monthly LLD all-staff meeting in May.

Reaching Forward Conference

In May, Circulation Services staff member Julie Beck attended the annual Reaching Forward
Conference in Rosemont. Each year, the lllinois Library Association hosts this professional
development conference for all library staff.

Wisconsin lllinois Innovative Users Group (WILIUG) Spring Conference

In early June, | attended a regional spring conference for the IUG at the Poplar Creek Public
Library District in Streamwood. | attended a forum for the Polaris ILS, which is used by libraries
globally. My colleagues and | discussed details about the future enhancements that will be
made to Polaris.

Online Book Talk

During the 4th Quarter, CS Paraprofessional Racheal Perek (photo
at right) was featured in an LLD YouTube video where she spoke
about one of her recent reads: Sophie Kinsella's I've Got Your
Number.

Respectfully Submitted by,

Paul T. Hurt, MLIS/M.Ed.
Director of Circulation Services

54



Fourth Quarter in Technical Services

Technical Services for the 6% year has spear headed the Library’s participation in the
Lisle French Market. Cathi Agostino facilitated the Library’s participation by coordinating
information between the French Market, LLD circulation staff, and LLD Adult Services staff. LLD
will be represented on three individual Saturdays in June, July, and August. Technical Services
staff will be staffing two weekends and Adult Services will staff one weekend. Circulation staff
will also be present at all three of LLD’s French Market days to assist with Library card sign-up
and other circulation queries. The start of Summer Read is an exciting time at LLD. Again this
year, Technical Services came out to help. Andrea Cox and Brian Baxter represented Technical
Services at the Summer Read Kick-off party.

Laura Murff continues her involvement with the LACONI Technical Services Section
steering committee. The committee meets quarterly to discuss education opportunities and
new trends in Technical Services. The committee provides 4 full day learning conferences for
area libraries. The topics for the 2018/2019 year were discussed. LLD hosted the LACONI TSS
steering committee in June. The program topics for the next year were finalized. The LACONI
TSS program topics include ethics of cataloging, weeding and collection management, and
disaster preparedness for libraries.

Laura Murff presented her first program at LLD. The program was held during the
Choose Privacy Week and addressed personal privacy, specifically online. She provided
background information on current and changing laws and discussed best practice solutions for
protecting your privacy.

Laura, Brian, and Andrea attended the LACONI Cataloging 3D/non-traditional items
workshop. The workshop was taught by Karen Snow, Associate Professor at Dominican
University, and covered the cataloging guidelines for tablets, puzzles, musical instruments, and
other non-book material circulated by public libraries. The interactive workshop allowed
participants to expand on their cataloging and RDA knowledge to be ready to handle more
advanced cataloging needs. The training was well-timed for LLD; Youth Services added new
STEM kits that included a coding caterpillar and programmable car.

Laura continued to increase her knowledge about programming languages being used in
libraries to manage the metadata available. The information that libraries have access to is
often large, untidy, and difficult to work with in traditional spreadsheet software. Laura was
able to view an Introduction to R for Libraries provided by the Association for Library
Collections and Technical Services, a division of the American Library Association. Some
programming languages, like Python and R, can be used for data manipulation, analysis, and
visualization in libraries. This program educated the viewer on the possible uses for R, how to
download and use R and R studio, and how to go deep into data exploration and manipulation.

Laura Murff

Director of Technical Services

55



Materials processed this quarter

Adult Services books 2904
Adult Services audiovisual 841
Adult Services periodicals 1650
Adult Services Total 5395
Youth Services books 1033
Youth Services audiovisual 67
Youth Services periodicals 64
Youth Services Total 1164
EMediaLibrary Marc records added 353
Hoopla Marc records added 2804
Electronic Resources Total 3057

56



Materials Added in FY2017-2018 comparison

Collection 1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter
Adult Services books 2423 2387 2390 2904
Adult Services audiovisual 604 606 672 841
Adult Services periodicals 1660 1639 1641 1650
Adult Services Total 4687 4632 4703 5395
Youth Services books 1159 1642 1132 1033
Youth Services audiovisual 95 125 75 67
Youth Services periodicals 68 72 63 64
Youth Services Total 1322 1839 1270 1164
Emedialibrary Added 85 154 146 353
Hoopla Added 2613 2643 2841 2804
Other Electronic Resources 0 0 8 0
Electronic Resources Added 2698 2797 2995 3057

MATERIALS ADDED BY QUARTER

B Adult Services Total

4687

MATERIALS ADDED
2698

1322

1ST QUARTER

4632

1839

2ND QUARTER

B Youth Services Total

4703

2797

FY 2017-2018

Electronic Resources Added

1270

2995

3RD QUARTER

5395

3057

1164

4TH QUARTER

57



Chicago Cribune NaperviLLE sun

Learning About Nature at Lisle
Library District

‘
A

(& - . \\\ ."\ iy

Community Contributor Josh Hepler
June 21, 2018

Erin Yanz of the nonprofit animal sanctuary Erin's Farm gives young Lisle Library
visitors some hands-on experience with reptiles.

58



BEEAMERICAN TAXI

dispatciing 10 inepandontly owned and opersted takcats ATCH, INC.

Download App with MOBILE PAY

B0

Order Online
'630-305-0700
americantaxi.com
ioic B8
SOME BANKS

CELEBRATE BRANCHES.
WE CELEBRATE
ROOTS.

630-852-3710 lislebank.com

—H LISLE SAVINGS BANK
RELATIONSHIDPS /4 GENERATIONS

alphagraphics

: GET BUSINESS.
of Lisle

Today’s business communication needs to
go beyond the traditional. We offer results.

Whether your project is simple
or complex, we get the job done.

From strategy and concept to
design and implementation.

SIGNS
No matter the shape, size or

application, we get you noticed.

PROMOTIONAL PRODUCTS
| Thousands of options to

¢ choose from!

AlphaGraphics of Lisle
- 1997 Ohio Street Unit B  Lisle, Illinois
630.964.9600 + us22@alphagraphics.com

www.lisle221.alphagraphics.com

42 = |ISLE VISITORS GUIDE 2018-2019

NORTH CENTRAL COLLEGE
30 North Brainard, Naperville
630.637.5500 | noctri.edu

NORTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY
1120 East Diehl Road, Naperville
630.577.9101 | niu.edu

UNIVERSAL TECHNICAL INSTITUTE
2611 Corporate West Drive, Lisle
630-529-2662 | uti.edu

Public Computers
Art Gallery
Meeting Space
Librarians!

[+ DISTRICT -]}

=+ =

777 Front Street | lislelibrary.org

Lisle, IL 60532 | (630) 971-1675

Auto Service Center

2 Year/24,000 Mile Warranty
Honest & Reliable Service

Complete Auto Repair Service
Tires, Batteries, Brakes,
Emissions Repairs/Computer Lights
Courtesy Shuttle
Car Wash Open 24/7

K3 Like us on Facebook

(630) 852-7510

ILRt. 53 & Warrenville Road
www.craigsautoservice-bp.com

Thank You for 26 years of support

TRANSPORTATION

Lisle is conveniently located at the
intersection of 1-88 and {-355, 25 miles
west of Chicago, and 25 minutes from
O’Hare and Midway Airports.

AIR TRAVEL

O'HARE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
10000 West O’Hare Avenue, Chicago
800.832.6352

flychicago.com

MIDWAY INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
5700 South Cicero Avenue, Chicago

773.838.0600
flychicago.com

AIR TO GROUND

TRANSPORTATION

303 TAXI]
800.225.5303 | 303taxi.com

AMERICAN TAX!
800.224 1177 | americantaxi.com

NAPERVILLE TAXI]
630.355.5959 | napervilletaxi.com

WINDY CITY LIMOUSINE
847.916.9300 | 866.949.4639
windycitylimos.com

GROUP
TRANSPORTATION

All Lisle hotels provide free shuttie
service in the immediate area. Please
check with hotels for mileage limitations.

>Zm_~_n>z CHARTER COACH
800.851.0200 | americanchartercoach.com

THE BUS BANK
866.428.7226 | busbank.com

COACH USA
888.533.7446 | coachusa.com

WINDY CITY LIMOUSINE
9377 West Grand Avenue, Franklin Park
847.916.9300 | windycitylimos.com

RAIL TRAVEL

AMTRAK NATIONAL RAIL
800.872.7245 | amtrak.com

METRA LOCAL COMMUTER RAIL
312.322.6777 | metrarail.com

RTA LOCAL TRAVEL
312.836.7000 | rtachicago.com

b 59-0800 b

P BYww.DuPageAMEC.org®
VM ACEBOOK.COM/DUPAGEAMEC..
‘Rev sF 5 Ira

SUNDAY WORSHIP SERVICES
&15am t I(hL:15am

Sunday Church School @ Wednesday Bible Study

9:45 am 7:15 pm

e N DIANA KUSHENBACH
ACADEMY OF SPIRITUAL ARTS

Foa sl 6442 College Rd. Lisle, 1.
Diana Kushenbach !
Academy of Spirtusal Arts www.dianakushenbach.com

630-269-0115

Meditation, Reiki Certification,
Insuitive Healing Sessions, Gong
and Singing Bowl Meditations,
Crystal Light Healing Bed,
Medivanship Classes |
Store Open Wednesdays and

Fridays 10am-4pm, and other
days by appointment

i
... GROOMINGDALES
S

“HOME OF COMFORT GROOMNG”

» Safe, Flea-Free Salon SR

o Toenail Trims for $10 Anytime * WELCOME “~

« Spacious, Open GroomingArea > ARBOR
o Every Dog is Hand-Stissor Finished 7= L.E:G_
© Hands-On Drying for Your Pet's Comfort

« Clean, Bright, Smoke-Free Environment S %

« Qutside Potty Walks all Day B
* Comfortable, Weli-Ventilated Waiting Cages 74 8

27 Years - Same Location - Same Groomer
*I still LOVE coming to work everyday”

144

U DOO
DOG WASH
* YOU WASH YOUR

OWN BIG DOG

IN MY TUB AT A
REDUCED RATE

2763 Maple Ave » Lisle I 60532  Green Trails Shopping Center :
(630) 355-1993  GroomingdalesBySarah.com
Hours: Tue-Fri 7am - 4pme Sat 8am - 3pm @ Sun & Mon Closed

StaylnLislecom = 43

WHO4NI NOILLVWHOANI NOILYIWHOINI NOILYL:

=
o
Z
z
n
o}
pr)
2
5
)
Z
i
T
O
k)
X
3>
=
o]
4
z
mm
Q
x
3
3
o
=
=
o)
X
2
5
o
z




Chicaao Cribune NAPERVILLE SUN

Lisle Library District's Gallery 777

June Reception

Community Contributor Josh Hepler
June 15, 2018

Some of the featured artists pose with their art at the Gallery 777 June reception,
which showcased the People's Resource Center Summer Art Exhibition.

60



Lisle Library Events

For more information, or to register for any of these events, visit lislelibrary.org or call 630-971-1675

KIDS

Summer Performers for June!

Wednesdays, 2:00-3:00 PM

Summer Performers are back at the Libraryl We have selected
a great group this year. Come by each Wednesday 2:00-3:00 for
an afternoon show. Nature’s Creatures Animal Show (June 6), The
Family Magic Show (June 13), Getting Excited About Science (June
20), and COD Theater presents Goldie’s Next Big Adventure {(June
27).

Funday Monday & Terrific Tuesday

Grades K-5. Registration required.

Meeting Room A/B, 4:00-5:00 PM

Combine fantastic fun with education at the Library! This month we
learn all about noise in Sound Science (June 4 &5), create our own
3-D masterpieces with Found Art Sculptures (June 11 & 12), learn
how mountains form in Earth Science (June 18 & 19), and design
our own shirts in Kaleidoscope of Color (June 25 & 26).

Thursday Kids Club

Grades K-2. Registration Required.

Meeting Room A/B, 4:00-4:45 PM

Anything can be discovered between the pages of a book! Every
week we will focus on a different theme with books, crafts, science
experiments, and more! June’s themes are Creepy Crawlies (June
12), Savannah Safari (June 14), Going on a Bear Hunt (June 21),
and Red, White, and Blue Party (June 28)!

Pajama Storytime

Ages 2-6. Wednesday, June 13 & 27

Youth Services Activity Room, 6:00-6:30 PM
Bring your favorite stuffed animal and cuddie
up for a night storytime at the library. Stories
will be heard, songs will be danced to, and
everyone will have a blast!

TEENS

Summer Reading Volunteer Training
Looking for community service hours? Want
to help out the Library? Become a summer volunteer, and learn
how you can help provide essential support to the 2018 Summer
Reading Program! Please make sure to contact Miss Mallory for
July scheduling prior to June 21! For grades 6-12.

Volunteers only need to attend ane training session: June 5 (6:00
- 6:45 PM), June 16 (2:00 - 2:45 PM), or June 19 (6:00 - 6:45 PM).

Teen DIY: Sharpie-Paint Mugs & Coasters
Saturday, June 9, 3:00-4:00 PM | Meeting
Room B

Mugs, tiles, and paint markers will be at your
disposal to make one-of-a-kind creations for
yourself or as a gift!

Practice ACT

Tuesday, June 12, 5:30-8:45 PM | Meeting Room A

Bolster your confidence and prepare for test day by taking a full-
length practice ACT exam administered by C2Educate. Bring a
pencil, calculator, and a snack for the break.

DIY Hanging Macramé Planter

Thursday, June 28, 3:45-5:00 PM | Meeting Room A or B

Hey green thumbs! Want to become one with nature and turn
your favorite plant in a hanging piece of art? Learn to macramé
and go home with your very own hanging planter!

ADULTS
Medicare 101 with David Wylly

Thursday, June 7, 7:00-8:00 PM | Meeting Room A/B
David Wylly, of Medicare Solutions Network,
will detail what Medicare covers, what it
doesn’t, and your options for additional
coverage. He will also discuss supplements,
Part D prescription, and other cost-saving

strategies for the years ahead. i

Film Screening: Milk & Community

Discussion

Monday, June 11, 6:00-8:30 PM | Meeting Room B

June is Pride Month! To commemorate this month, join Lisle
Library District and College of DuPage’s Pride alliance for a
film screening of the movie Milk. Following the movie, join us to
discuss the movie and issues that affect the LGBT community.
This movie is rated R, so viewer discretion is advised.

Lisle Library District Writer’'s Group

Friday, June 15, 6:30-8:30 PM | Meeting Room A

The Writer's Group meets on the third Friday of every month! The
group shares three pages of written work, be it creative fiction
or non-fiction, poetry, or other written formats, and gives helpful
feedback. Writers can join anytime - the door is open to all writers
of any format.

Body Smart Gardening
Friday, June 29, 7:00-8:00 PM | Meeting Room A/B

Join Jan Hanson, lllinois Master Gardener, | ]
as she demonstrates methods to reduce
gardening stress and strain on the body.
Learn some clever tips and tricks to help you
safely and efficiently complete your garden
tasks.

LITERACY

ESL for You!

Literacy/English Language Development (ELD) Class
Saturdays, 10:00 AM - Noon | June 9 & 23

If you, or someone you know, needs help with speaking,
reading, writing, or communicating in English, come to class! No
registration required; classes are in session all year.

Conversation Group

Saturdays, 10:00 AM - Noon | June 2, 16, 30

Improve your conversation skills at our English Conversation
Group that meets on the 2nd and 4th Saturday of every month.
Some speaking skills are required to learn new vocabulary words
and phrases, and to engage in lively conversation.

More events can be found at lislelibrary.org

www.greenirails.org

Page 7

gtia@greentrails.org

61



Chicaao @Tribune NAPERVILLE SUN

Theater Fun at Lisle Library District

Community Contributor Josh Hepler
June 29, 2018

College of DuPage Theater presents their original Fairy Tale Detective play "Goldie's
Next Big Adventure" for young Lisle Library patrons.

62



R18-03

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PREPARATION
AND FILING OF THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND
APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT:

Section 1: That "AN ORDINANCE Adopting a combined annual budget and appropriating such sums of
money as may be deemed necessary to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library
District, DuPage County, Illinois, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018, and specifying the object and
purposes for which such appropriations are made and the amount appropriated for each object or purpose"
be filed in the office of the Lisle Library District for at least thirty (30) days prior to final action thereon, and

that during such period of time, it shall be made conveniently available to public inspection.

Section 2: That at least one public hearing shall be held as to such Ordinance prior to final action
thereon, notice of which shall be given in a newspaper published in the Lisle Library District at least thirty
(30) days prior to the time of such hearing.

FURTHER, this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the adoption as provided by
law.

ADOPTED this 11" day of July, 2018, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

Jay Fisher, President of the LLD Board of Trustees

ATTEST:

Marjorie Bartelli, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees

63



STATE OF ILLINOIS )

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

I, Marjorie Bartelli, Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois,
do hereby certify that at a regular meeting of said Board of Trustees held on the 11" day of July, 2018, the

foregoing Resolution R18-03 was duly passed by the Board of Trustees.

Marjorie Bartelli, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees
Lisle Library District
DuPage County, lllinois

64



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON
BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Lisle Library District has cause to be prepared in
tentative form a combined annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance. A public hearing shall
be held as to such Budget and Appropriation on the 12t day of September, 2018, at the hour
of 6:30 p.m. at 777 Front Street, Lisle, lllinois.

Copies of such tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance will be available for public
inspection at the Lisle Library District beginning August 13, 2018 during the hours of 9:30 a.m.
to 9:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, Saturday, 9:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., and Sunday, 1:00 p.m.
to 5:00 p.m. The library will be closed on Sunday and Monday, September 2" and 3 in
observance of Labor Day.

By order of the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County,
Illinois

Dated this 11t day of July, 2018

Jay Fisher, President of the LLD Board of Trustees
Lisle Library District

ATTEST:

Marjorie Bartelli, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees
Lisle Library District

65



APPROVED

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
December 13, 2017 - 6:55 p.m.

1. Rollcall
Present:
Longry Wang - Treasurer | Chair
Jay Fisher - President
Liz Sullivan - Secretary

Also Present:

Tatiana Weinstein - Director

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director
Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary
Thomas Hummel - Vice President
Marjorie Bartelli - Trustee

Richard Flint - Trustee

Emily Swistak - Trustee

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None

3. Approve Minutes of the October 30, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting
MOTION: Treasurer Wang moved to approve minutes of the October 30, 2017 Finance
Committee meeting. Secretary Sullivan seconded.
Roll Call Vote - Trustee Fisher - Aye, Trustee Sullivan - Aye, Trustee Wang - Aye. The motion
passed.

4. Adjourn
MOTION: President Fisher moved to adjourn the meeting. Secretary Sullivan seconded.
Voice Vote - All Aye
The meeting adjourned at 6:57 p.m.

Recorded by

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary

Approved by the Finance Committee on June, 27, 2018.
Approved by

Longry Wang, Committee Chair



APPROVED

1.

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
LLD STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE
May 2, 2018 - 7:00 p.m.

Roll call

Present:

Jay Fisher - President | Chair

Thomas Hummel - Vice President

Longry Wang - Treasurer

Liz Sullivan - Secretary

Marjorie Bartelli - Trustee

Richard Flint - Trustee

Emily Swistak - Trustee

Tatiana Weinstein - Director/Ex-officio

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director/Ex-officio
Elizabeth Hopkins - Director of Adult Services
Will Savage - Director of Youth Services

Also present:
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary

Opportunity for visitors to speak - None

Approve Minutes of the March 21, 2018 LLD Strategic Planning Committee Meeting

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to approve minutes of the March 21, 2018 LLD Strategic Planning
Committee Meeting. Treasurer Wang seconded.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Review March 21st notes; discuss focus areas and potential objectives

Director Weinstein provided an overview of the March 21 meeting where the Committee discussed focus
areas and listed areas around the facility that may need attention/improvements. Director Weinstein
shared the tallied results of a survey completed by Committee members. The goal of the survey was to
rank the focus areas as either a “key” area or “guiding principle” that corresponds to a key area.

Director Weinstein requested the Committee come to an agreement upon the main focus areas. Discussion
followed. Secretary Sullivan requested that “Fiscal Responsibility” be added to the list of focus areas.
Committee members discussed definitions of the focus areas; Diversity, Facility, Organizational Culture,
Data Driven Decisions, Partnerships, Efficiencies, Technology, Advocacy/Outreach, Awareness, Sharing
Services, Training, Lifelong Learning, and Fiscal Responsibility. The Committee narrowed the list down to
four main focus areas; Organizational Culture, Technology, Advocacy/Outreach/Awareness, and Facility.
Director Weinstein stated that the Committee would review the second half of the survey at the next
scheduled meeting. The Committee discussed dates for future meetings; June 20™, July 9" and July 25%.

67



5. Adjourn
MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to adjourn the meeting. Treasurer Wang seconded.
Voice Vote - All Aye
The meeting adjourned at 9:03 p.m.

Recorded by

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary

Approved by the LLD Strategic Planning Committee on June 20, 2018.
Approved by

lay Fisher, President/Committee Chair

68



